
MEETING TIME & DATE LOCATION

Finance Committee
10:00 AM 
Tuesday,

October 22, 2024

Cambria Veterans'
Memorial Hall 1000

Main Street, Cambria,
CA 93428

1. OPENING
1.A Call to Order
1.B Establishment of Quorum
1.C Chair Report
1.D Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s)
1.E Committee Member Communications

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of interest within the
jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at
this time. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
3.A Consideration to Approve the September 24, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

  

AGENDA

 
Regular Finance Committee Meeting

 
Tuesday, October 22, 2024 10:00 AM

 
In person at:

Cambria Veterans' Memorial Hall
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AND via Zoom at:
Please click the link to join the webinar: HERE 

Webinar ID: 818 9135 4260
Passcode: 504651

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the CCSD Administration Office, available for public inspection during District
business hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at
https://www.cambriacsd.org/. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting or if you need the agenda or other documents in the
agenda packet provided in an alternative format, contact the Confidential Administrative Assistant at
805-927-6223 at least 48 hours before the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made.
The Confidential Administrative Assistant will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81891354260?pwd=sshu9wrYPlmno9HhlwoMRVgFgKkc3g.aWyGJVGSustkAxrq


4. REGULAR BUSINESS
4.A Discussion and Consideration of the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 First Quarter Budget Report and

Staff Recommendation

4.B Discussion and Consideration of Proposed Funding Framework for Skatepark Maintenance

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)

6. ADJOURN

 

 
 

 

 

2



 

3A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 24, 2024, REGULAR FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

A regular meeting of the Finance Committee of the Cambria Community Services District  

was held at the Cambria Veterans' Memorial Hall, located at 1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428,  

on Tuesday, September 24, 2024, at 10:00 AM 
 
 
1. OPENING 

 
1.A Call to Order 

 

Chairman Gray called the meeting to order at 10 a.m. 

 
 

1.B Establishment of Quorum 

 

A quorum was established. 

 
Committee members present: Chairman Tom Gray, Cheryl McDowell, David Pierson, Karen Chrisman, 
Keith Hinrichsen and Scott McCann.   
 

Staff present: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager, Haley Dodson, Confidential Administrative 

Assistant, Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager, Michael Burkey, Fire Chief, Michael 

Castellanos, Fire Captain, and Kayla Graves, Fire Engineer.  

 
 

1.C Chair Report 

 

Chairman Gray reported on the changes being made to the Standing Committee Bylaws including the  

Chair no longer being a voting member and future Ad Hoc committees being limited to two people.  He  

also reported on the calendar for 2025 and that in December the Board will call for applications to the  

Standing Committees. The agenda was revised to have item 4B. presented first.   

 
 

1.D Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s):   

 

Ms. Fritz reported on the progress made by the Overhead Allocation Ad Hoc with the decision to base the 

allocation on effort put forth by the Administrative Staff.  She also reported that whenever possible 

charges would be made to the responsible department and not to administration.  
 

1.E Committee Member Communications: None. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

3.A Consideration to Approve the July 23, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes:   

 

Minor changes were made as requested by Chair Gray and Member Chrisman. 
3



 

3A 

 
Mr. Pierson moved to approve the minutes. 

 
Mr. McCann seconded the motion. 

 
Motion passed 5-0.  
 

4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 

   
4.B Discussion and Consideration of Cambria Skatepark Maintenance Cost and 

Funding and Provide Recommendations to the CCSD Board of Directors 

 

The committee discussed at length the cost of maintaining the skate park.  All agreed the bathroom 

will need to be cleaned daily and there would be costs to open and close the park daily.  The increase 

in the CCSD’s insurance premium must be considered.  The cost of staff time is critical to establishing 

the annual cost.  The staff agreed to work on better defining the overall cost per year.  

 

Dick Clark, Chair of the Community Council, gave a presentation on how the use of an annuity type 

account could reasonably fund the maintenance for a period of 20 years or more. The Council has 

$31,000 to put toward the account and staff will ask the Tourism Board if the $47,000 they contributed 

could be used for this fund.  There is also possible monies that will be remaining after construction is 

completed to be added to this fund.   

 

The item was tabled until more cost data can be brought to the next meeting.   
 

4.A  Discuss and Review the Comments and Revisions Proposed by the Policy Committee 

Regarding the Procurement Policies and Procedures Policy 2135 Revisions and Provide 

Recommendations to the Policy Committee and CCSD Board of Directors 

 

The committee reviewed the document in detail with the help of Ms. Fritz and Mr. McElheney. The 

redlined changes were accepted in most instances and the committee recommended some additional 

changes for grammar and clarity.  The comments listed as DF2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 10 were discussed and 

the committee recommends not accepting those recommendations for changes.  Comments DF 1, 8, and 

9 were noted and did not cause any additional changes be made.  

 
Mr. Pierson moved to move the document on for further review and recommended the Board approve the  
document as amended during the meeting.   
 
Mr. Hinrichsen seconded the motion. 
 
Motion passed 5-0. 
 
During the discussions of item 4A. the committee agreed to extend the meeting to 12:15 as needed.   
 

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

 

Chairman Gray asked for any future agenda items. 
 

6. ADJOURN 
 

Chairman Gray adjourned the meeting at 12:09 p.m. 
 

4



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee                AGENDA NO. 4.A. 
       
FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager 
  Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager    
___________________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date: October 22, 2024   Subject: Discussion and Consideration of the Fiscal  
        Year 2024/2025 First Quarter Budget Report 
        and Staff Recommendation                                                                 
    
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and review the FY 2024/2025 first quarter budget 
report, proposed budget reallocations, and approve recommendations to the Board of Directors. The 
budget reallocations are provided in the chart below. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
During the first quarter of FY 2024/2025, the Board approved budget adjustments for the reserve for 
encumbrance requests and project carryforwards from FY 23/24, an increase for the CDP Permit and an 
increase in budget for the Administrative Office Relocation.  
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET
PROPOSED BUDGET ADJUSTMENT
Resolution 26-2024

Budget Adjustment
Fund Purpose Sources Uses

GF General Fund Reserves 25,000$  -$          
GF Moving Administrative Office -$        25,000$   

Fund Sub-Total 25,000$  25,000$   
Difference (unidentified sources of funding) -$         

 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET
PROPOSED BUDGET ADJUSTMENT
Resolution 28-2024

Budget Adjustment
Fund Purpose Sources Uses

WD Professional Services Miscellaneous 36,865$  -$          
WD Capital Projects -$        36,865$   

Fund Sub-Total 36,865$  36,865$   
Difference (unidentified sources of funding) -$        

 
 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee make the recommendation to the Board of Directors to 
receive and file the FY 2024/2025 first quarter budget report.  
 
Attachment: First Quarter Budget Report FY 2024/2025 
   

5



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 
FIRST QUARTER 

REPORT 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

OCTOBER 22, 2024 

6



 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND 

SUMMARY 
 

Fire Department – 01 
Facilities & Resources Department – 02 

Administration Department - 09 

7



1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:0

2
:5

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Ty
p

…

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

-6
1

,6
0

1
.2

7
1

,8
6

3
.7

3
4

,2
9

9
,1

3
2

.0
0

4
,4

9
0

,2
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

-4
,5

5
1

,8
2

6
.2

7
R

ev
en

u
e

1
0

1
.3

7
%

1
,2

2
3

,5
8

9
.5

3
-1

2
1

,6
2

4
.9

1
4

,0
7

8
,6

2
1

.0
0

4
,6

2
8

,6
4

7
.0

0
4

5
,7

5
8

.1
5

3
,3

5
9

,2
9

9
.3

2
Ex

p
en

se
7

2
.5

8
%

-1
,2

8
5

,1
9

0
.8

0
1

2
3

,4
8

8
.6

4
2

2
0

,5
1

1
.0

0
-1

3
8

,4
2

2
.0

0
-4

5
,7

5
8

.1
5

-1
,1

9
2

,5
2

6
.9

5
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
-8

6
1

.5
2

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
2

3
,4

8
8

.6
4

-1
,2

8
5

,1
9

0
.8

0
2

2
0

,5
1

1
.0

0
-1

3
8

,4
2

2
.0

0
-4

5
,7

5
8

.1
5

-1
,1

9
2

,5
2

6
.9

5
-8

6
1

.5
2

%

8



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:0

2
:5

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
-1

,2
8

5
,1

9
0

.8
0

1
2

3
,4

8
8

.6
4

2
2

0
,5

1
1

.0
0

-1
3

8
,4

2
2

.0
0

-4
5

,7
5

8
.1

5
-1

,1
9

2
,5

2
6

.9
5

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
2

3
,4

8
8

.6
4

-1
,2

8
5

,1
9

0
.8

0
2

2
0

,5
1

1
.0

0
-1

3
8

,4
2

2
.0

0
-4

5
,7

5
8

.1
5

-1
,1

9
2

,5
2

6
.9

5

9



 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND  

FIRE - 01 
 

 

10



10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
0:

41
 P

M
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 
5

Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
C
am

br
ia

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
, 

C
A

Ac
co

un
t S

um
m

ar
y

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
2 

- F
EE

S
0.

00
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 F

EE
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
20

3.
50

-6
7.

50
01

-4
37

30
-0

1
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
-4

,7
96

.5
0

95
.9

3 
%

0.
00

20
3.

50
-6

7.
50

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

-4
,7

96
.5

0
Ca

te
go

ry
: 4

2 
- F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
95

.9
3%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
3 

- O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E

0.
00

M
IS

C.
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
5,

06
1.

00
0.

00
01

-4
39

00
-0

1
0.

00
0.

00
5,

06
1.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

5,
06

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
06

1.
00

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
3 

- O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
4 

- P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
TA

XE
S

0.
00

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
TA

X 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

11
,7

70
.0

0
66

,6
76

.4
4

01
-4

31
00

-0
1

2,
26

8,
74

7.
35

2,
26

8,
74

7.
35

-2
,2

56
,9

77
.3

5
99

.4
8 

%
0.

00
SB

25
57

 T
AX

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-4

31
10

-0
1

-3
2,

62
1.

00
-3

2,
62

1.
00

32
,6

21
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T-

FI
RE

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-4

33
50

-0
1

56
7,

46
0.

00
56

7,
46

0.
00

-5
67

,4
60

.0
0

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

W
EE

D 
AB

AT
EM

EN
T 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
0.

00
0.

00
01

-4
37

00
-0

1
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
-1

00
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
11

,7
70

.0
0

66
,6

76
.4

4
2,

90
3,

58
6.

35
2,

90
3,

58
6.

35
-2

,8
91

,8
16

.3
5

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
4 

- P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
TA

XE
S 

To
ta

l:
99

.5
9%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
5 

- F
ED

/S
TA

TE
0.

00
GR

AN
TS

/M
IS

C 
RE

V 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

0.
00

-2
4,

17
2.

10
01

-4
61

00
-0

1
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

GR
AN

T/
RE

VE
N

U
E 

- F
IR

E
-6

8,
11

9.
01

24
,1

72
.1

0
01

-4
61

80
-0

1
28

7,
83

8.
00

28
7,

83
8.

00
-3

55
,9

57
.0

1
12

3.
67

 %
0.

00
-6

8,
11

9.
01

0.
00

28
7,

83
8.

00
28

7,
83

8.
00

-3
55

,9
57

.0
1

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
5 

- F
ED

/S
TA

TE
 T

ot
al

:
12

3.
67

%

0.
00

-5
1,

08
4.

51
66

,6
08

.9
4

3,
19

6,
42

4.
35

3,
19

6,
42

4.
35

-3
,2

47
,5

08
.8

6
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

10
1.

60
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
0 

- S
AL

AR
IE

S
0.

00
SA

LA
RY

 &
 W

AG
ES

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

27
8,

24
6.

12
77

,4
83

.4
2

01
-5

00
00

-0
1

1,
24

4,
54

1.
00

1,
24

4,
54

1.
00

96
6,

29
4.

88
77

.6
4 

%
0.

00
O

VE
RT

IM
E 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
43

,8
21

.6
7

16
,6

77
.1

5
01

-5
01

00
-0

1
11

8,
00

0.
00

11
8,

00
0.

00
74

,1
78

.3
3

62
.8

6 
%

0.
00

FI
RE

FI
GH

TE
R 

PA
Y 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
0.

00
0.

00
01

-5
03

10
-0

1
9,

08
8.

06
9,

08
8.

06
9,

08
8.

06
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
SI

CK
/V

AC
 P

AY
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
22

,1
10

.7
8

7,
66

8.
16

01
-5

04
00

-0
1

0.
00

0.
00

-2
2,

11
0.

78
0.

00
 %

0.
00

HO
LI

DA
Y 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
1,

74
7.

16
1,

08
7.

44
01

-5
05

00
-0

1
0.

00
0.

00
-1

,7
47

.1
6

0.
00

 %
0.

00
34

5,
92

5.
73

10
2,

91
6.

17
1,

37
1,

62
9.

06
1,

37
1,

62
9.

06
1,

02
5,

70
3.

33
Ca

te
go

ry
: 5

0 
- S

AL
AR

IE
S 

To
ta

l:
74

.7
8%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
1 

- B
EN

EF
IT

S
0.

00
U

N
IF

O
RM

 A
LL

O
W

N
C 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
3,

25
0.

00
0.

00
01

-5
10

10
-0

1
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
75

0.
00

18
.7

5 
%

0.
00

M
ED

-P
RI

N
CI

PA
L 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
3,

30
6.

66
1,

11
9.

32
01

-5
10

20
-0

1
17

,0
74

.0
0

17
,0

74
.0

0
13

,7
67

.3
4

80
.6

3 
%

0.
00

M
ED

-P
ER

S-
CA

RE
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
39

,5
48

.1
6

13
,1

82
.7

2
01

-5
10

30
-0

1
16

2,
54

0.
00

16
2,

54
0.

00
12

2,
99

1.
84

75
.6

7 
%

0.
00

LI
FE

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
32

5.
04

10
8.

66
01

-5
10

50
-0

1
1,

87
2.

00
1,

87
2.

00
1,

54
6.

96
82

.6
4 

%
0.

00
FI

CA
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
21

,1
84

.5
6

6,
22

3.
75

01
-5

10
60

-0
1

77
,4

56
.0

0
77

,4
56

.0
0

56
,2

71
.4

4
72

.6
5 

%
0.

00
M

ED
IC

AR
E 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
4,

95
4.

43
1,

45
5.

54
01

-5
10

70
-0

1
16

,9
34

.0
0

16
,9

34
.0

0
11

,9
79

.5
7

70
.7

4 
%

11



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
0:

41
 P

M
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

0.
00

W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
1,

91
8.

19
52

5.
29

01
-5

10
80

-0
1

72
,0

67
.0

0
72

,0
67

.0
0

70
,1

48
.8

1
97

.3
4 

%
0.

00
RE

TI
RE

M
EN

T-
PE

RS
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
73

,3
06

.1
3

16
,5

93
.0

0
01

-5
10

90
-0

1
43

1,
29

6.
00

43
1,

29
6.

00
35

7,
98

9.
87

83
.0

0 
%

0.
00

O
TH

ER
 E

M
P 

BE
N

E 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

70
0.

00
20

0.
00

01
-5

12
00

-0
1

2,
60

0.
00

2,
60

0.
00

1,
90

0.
00

73
.0

8 
%

0.
00

RE
TI

RE
ES

 H
EA

LT
H 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
10

,3
15

.6
1

3,
17

6.
87

01
-5

12
10

-0
1

55
,4

88
.0

0
55

,4
88

.0
0

45
,1

72
.3

9
81

.4
1 

%
0.

00
M

ED
IC

AL
 R

EI
M

BR
S 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
4,

55
0.

00
1,

30
0.

00
01

-5
12

20
-0

1
19

,9
00

.0
0

19
,9

00
.0

0
15

,3
50

.0
0

77
.1

4 
%

0.
00

16
3,

35
8.

78
43

,8
85

.1
5

86
1,

22
7.

00
86

1,
22

7.
00

69
7,

86
8.

22
Ca

te
go

ry
: 5

1 
- B

EN
EF

IT
S 

To
ta

l:
81

.0
3%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
2 

- S
ER

VI
CE

S 
&

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
0.

00
PU

B 
IN

F-
W

EB
SI

TE
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
01

1W
-0

1
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
25

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
03

00
-0

1
81

3.
86

81
3.

86
81

3.
86

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

M
&

R 
BU

IL
DI

N
GS

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

6,
70

6.
12

10
9.

00
01

-6
03

3B
-0

1
12

,0
00

.0
0

12
,0

00
.0

0
5,

29
3.

88
44

.1
2 

%
0.

00
M

&
R 

GR
O

U
N

DS
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
20

5.
00

65
.0

0
01

-6
03

3G
-0

1
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
95

.0
0

31
.6

7 
%

0.
00

M
&

R-
VE

HI
CL

ES
-L

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

18
,2

47
.0

3
2,

17
8.

03
01

-6
04

1L
-0

1
25

,0
00

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
6,

75
2.

97
27

.0
1 

%
0.

00
M

&
R-

CO
M

PS
-S

VC
S 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
80

1.
12

40
1.

42
01

-6
04

40
-0

1
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
4,

19
8.

88
83

.9
8 

%
0.

00
CO

M
P 

SU
PP

&
PA

RT
S 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
35

8.
42

59
.5

1
01

-6
04

50
-0

1
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
1,

64
1.

58
82

.0
8 

%
0.

00
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
17

4.
35

14
9.

12
01

-6
05

00
-0

1
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
82

5.
65

82
.5

7 
%

0.
00

PO
ST

AG
E 

&
 S

HI
P 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
88

.7
6

88
.7

6
01

-6
05

10
-0

1
0.

00
0.

00
-8

8.
76

0.
00

 %
0.

00
PR

IN
TI

N
G/

FO
RM

S 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

52
2.

84
0.

00
01

-6
05

30
-0

1
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
-2

2.
84

-4
.5

7 
%

0.
00

M
BR

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

BS
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
32

5.
00

0.
00

01
-6

05
40

-0
1

2,
57

5.
00

2,
57

5.
00

2,
25

0.
00

87
.3

8 
%

0.
00

GO
VT

 F
EE

S 
&

 L
IC

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

75
,0

85
.8

4
13

2.
00

01
-6

05
50

-0
1

80
,0

00
.0

0
80

,0
00

.0
0

4,
91

4.
16

6.
14

 %
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

2,
36

5.
68

88
5.

34
01

-6
06

0C
-0

1
9,

54
3.

98
9,

54
3.

98
7,

17
8.

30
75

.2
1 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

4,
46

0.
82

1,
53

4.
50

01
-6

06
0E

-0
1

16
,0

32
.3

5
16

,0
32

.3
5

11
,5

71
.5

3
72

.1
8 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 G
AS

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

63
8.

44
19

5.
43

01
-6

06
0G

-0
1

5,
38

5.
41

5,
38

5.
41

4,
74

6.
97

88
.1

5 
%

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TS

 IN
TR

N
ET

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

32
5.

00
16

2.
50

01
-6

06
0I

-0
1

1,
57

7.
33

1,
57

7.
33

1,
25

2.
33

79
.4

0 
%

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 P

HO
N

E 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

1,
48

2.
11

50
1.

74
01

-6
06

0P
-0

1
6,

23
9.

08
6,

23
9.

08
4,

75
6.

97
76

.2
4 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
EW

ER
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
33

6.
73

0.
00

01
-6

06
0S

-0
1

2,
28

2.
18

2,
28

2.
18

1,
94

5.
45

85
.2

5 
%

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 W

AT
ER

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

77
5.

82
0.

00
01

-6
06

0W
-0

1
5,

38
2.

10
5,

38
2.

10
4,

60
6.

28
85

.5
9 

%
0.

00
PR

O
 S

VC
- M

IS
C 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
5,

34
8.

27
3,

81
4.

00
01

-6
08

0M
-0

1
8,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
2,

65
1.

73
33

.1
5 

%
0.

00
EM

ER
 M

ED
 S

U
PP

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

1,
73

0.
01

85
9.

53
01

-6
08

90
-0

1
14

,0
00

.0
0

14
,0

00
.0

0
12

,2
69

.9
9

87
.6

4 
%

0.
00

DE
PT

 O
P 

SU
PP

LY
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
1,

77
4.

63
76

0.
70

01
-6

09
00

-0
1

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

13
,2

25
.3

7
88

.1
7 

%
0.

00
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
/E

Q
P 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
7,

80
5.

74
5,

69
6.

38
01

-6
09

30
-0

1
44

,0
00

.0
0

44
,0

00
.0

0
36

,1
94

.2
6

82
.2

6 
%

Bu
dg

et
 D

et
ai

l
De

sc
rip

tio
n

U
ni

ts
Pr

ic
e

Am
ou

nt
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
/E

Q
P 

-  
AN

N
U

AL
 B

U
DG

ET
0.

00
0.

00
15

,0
00

.0
0

SM
AL

L 
TO

O
LS

/E
Q

P 
- H

O
SE

S/
GA

S 
DE

TE
CT

O
R

0.
00

0.
00

29
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

CL
O

TH
/U

N
IF

O
RM

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

5,
07

0.
25

99
0.

44
01

-6
09

40
-0

1
7,

50
0.

00
7,

50
0.

00
2,

42
9.

75
32

.4
0 

%
0.

00
FU

EL
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
5,

84
4.

83
3,

44
1.

64
01

-6
09

60
-0

1
20

,5
00

.0
0

20
,5

00
.0

0
14

,6
55

.1
7

71
.4

9 
%

0.
00

M
EE

TI
N

G 
EX

PE
N

SE
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
15

4.
94

0.
00

01
-6

11
50

-0
1

45
0.

00
45

0.
00

29
5.

06
65

.5
7 

%
0.

00
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

AL
S 

CT
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
12

0A
-0

1
80

0.
00

80
0.

00
80

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

TV
L,

TR
N

,S
EM

-E
M

P 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

8,
08

2.
40

2,
60

0.
38

01
-6

12
0E

-0
1

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

11
,9

17
.6

0
59

.5
9 

%
0.

00
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

RE
CO

G 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

12
40

-0
1

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
EM

PL
O

Y 
RE

CR
U

IT
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
55

3.
00

26
.0

0
01

-6
12

50
-0

1
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
2,

44
7.

00
81

.5
7 

%

12



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
0:

41
 P

M
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

0.
00

FD
-A

W
AR

E/
ED

U
CT

N
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
82

0.
08

70
5.

79
01

-6
22

0A
-0

1
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
3,

17
9.

92
79

.5
0 

%
0.

00
FD

-B
RE

AT
HG

-S
CB

A 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

2,
09

5.
22

0.
00

01
-6

22
0B

-0
1

4,
62

2.
00

4,
62

2.
00

2,
52

6.
78

54
.6

7 
%

0.
00

PE
RS

 P
RO

T 
EQ

U
IP

 - 
FI

RE
 D

EP
T

6,
64

1.
61

0.
00

01
-6

22
0P

-0
1

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

13
,3

58
.3

9
66

.7
9 

%
0.

00
FH

RP
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

22
0R

-0
1

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
15

8,
82

0.
06

25
,3

57
.2

1
43

8,
25

3.
29

43
8,

25
3.

29
27

9,
43

3.
23

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
2 

- S
ER

VI
CE

S 
&

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 T

ot
al

:
63

.7
6%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

0.
00

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
EX

P 
- F

IR
E 

DE
PT

4,
08

5.
31

0.
00

01
-6

17
00

-0
1

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

10
,9

14
.6

9
72

.7
6 

%
Bu

dg
et

 D
et

ai
l

De
sc

rip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

Pr
ic

e
Am

ou
nt

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
EX

P 
- B

AL
LI

ST
IC

 V
ES

TS
 F

O
R 

AC
TI

VE
 S

HO
O

TE
R

0.
00

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

4,
08

5.
31

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

10
,9

14
.6

9
Ca

te
go

ry
: 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
72

.7
6%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
0.

00
PR

IN
CI

PA
L

7,
71

2.
75

0.
00

01
-6

18
00

-0
1

14
,9

20
.0

0
14

,9
20

.0
0

7,
20

7.
25

48
.3

1 
%

0.
00

IN
TE

RE
ST

 T
RU

CK
 - 

FI
RE

 D
EP

T
1,

50
2.

68
0.

00
01

-6
18

0H
-0

1
3,

51
1.

00
3,

51
1.

00
2,

00
8.

32
57

.2
0 

%
0.

00
9,

21
5.

43
0.

00
18

,4
31

.0
0

18
,4

31
.0

0
9,

21
5.

57
Ca

te
go

ry
: 7

0 
- D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
50

.0
0%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 8
0 

- A
LL

O
CA

TE
D 

O
H

0.
00

AL
LO

C 
O

VE
RH

EA
D 

- F
IR

E 
DE

PT
12

2,
97

1.
00

12
2,

97
1.

00
01

-6
20

00
-0

1
49

1,
88

4.
00

49
1,

88
4.

00
36

8,
91

3.
00

75
.0

0 
%

0.
00

12
2,

97
1.

00
12

2,
97

1.
00

49
1,

88
4.

00
49

1,
88

4.
00

36
8,

91
3.

00
Ca

te
go

ry
: 8

0 
- A

LL
O

CA
TE

D 
O

H 
To

ta
l:

75
.0

0%

0.
00

80
4,

37
6.

31
29

5,
12

9.
53

3,
19

6,
42

4.
35

3,
19

6,
42

4.
35

2,
39

2,
04

8.
04

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
74

.8
4%

0.
00

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

-2
28

,5
20

.5
9

0.
00

0.
00

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D 

Su
rp

lu
s (

De
fic

it)
:

0.
00

%

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

-2
28

,5
20

.5
9

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

0.
00

0.
00

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

0.
00

%

13



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
0:

41
 P

M
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 
5

Gr
ou

p 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Ca
te

go
r…

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

20
3.

50
-6

7.
50

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,7

96
.5

0
42

 - 
FE

ES
95

.9
3%

5,
06

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
06

1.
00

43
 - 

O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E

0.
00

%
11

,7
70

.0
0

66
,6

76
.4

4
2,

90
3,

58
6.

35
2,

90
3,

58
6.

35
0.

00
-2

,8
91

,8
16

.3
5

44
 - 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
TA

XE
S

99
.5

9%
-6

8,
11

9.
01

0.
00

28
7,

83
8.

00
28

7,
83

8.
00

0.
00

-3
55

,9
57

.0
1

45
 - 

FE
D/

ST
AT

E
12

3.
67

%
-5

1,
08

4.
51

66
,6

08
.9

4
3,

19
6,

42
4.

35
3,

19
6,

42
4.

35
0.

00
-3

,2
47

,5
08

.8
6

Re
ve

nu
e 

Su
rp

lu
s (

De
fic

it)
:

10
1.

60
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

34
5,

92
5.

73
10

2,
91

6.
17

1,
37

1,
62

9.
06

1,
37

1,
62

9.
06

0.
00

1,
02

5,
70

3.
33

50
 - 

SA
LA

RI
ES

74
.7

8%
16

3,
35

8.
78

43
,8

85
.1

5
86

1,
22

7.
00

86
1,

22
7.

00
0.

00
69

7,
86

8.
22

51
 - 

BE
N

EF
IT

S
81

.0
3%

15
8,

82
0.

06
25

,3
57

.2
1

43
8,

25
3.

29
43

8,
25

3.
29

0.
00

27
9,

43
3.

23
52

 - 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
63

.7
6%

4,
08

5.
31

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

10
,9

14
.6

9
60

 - 
CA

PI
TA

L 
O

U
TL

AY
72

.7
6%

9,
21

5.
43

0.
00

18
,4

31
.0

0
18

,4
31

.0
0

0.
00

9,
21

5.
57

70
 - 

DE
BT

 S
ER

VI
CE

50
.0

0%
12

2,
97

1.
00

12
2,

97
1.

00
49

1,
88

4.
00

49
1,

88
4.

00
0.

00
36

8,
91

3.
00

80
 - 

AL
LO

CA
TE

D 
O

H
75

.0
0%

80
4,

37
6.

31
29

5,
12

9.
53

3,
19

6,
42

4.
35

3,
19

6,
42

4.
35

0.
00

2,
39

2,
04

8.
04

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
74

.8
4%

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

-2
28

,5
20

.5
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D 

Su
rp

lu
s (

De
fic

it)
:

0.
00

%

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

-2
28

,5
20

.5
9

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

0.
00

%

14



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
0:

41
 P

M
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 
5

Fu
nd

 S
um

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Fu
nd

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t

01
 - 

GE
N

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

-2
28

,5
20

.5
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

-2
28

,5
20

.5
9

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-8
55

,4
60

.8
2

15



 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND  

FACILITIES & RESOURCES - 02 
 

 

16



10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
2:

42
 P

M
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 
5

Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
C
am

br
ia

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
, 

C
A

Ac
co

un
t S

um
m

ar
y

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
2 

- F
EE

S
0.

00
EV

 C
HA

RG
IN

G 
ST

AT
IO

N
1,

44
6.

74
33

3.
41

01
-4

02
00

-0
2

0.
00

0.
00

1,
44

6.
74

0.
00

 %
0.

00
VE

T'
S 

HA
LL

 R
EN

T 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

3,
36

2.
00

0.
00

01
-4

50
00

-0
2

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

-2
1,

63
8.

00
86

.5
5 

%
0.

00
4,

80
8.

74
33

3.
41

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

-2
0,

19
1.

26
Ca

te
go

ry
: 4

2 
- F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
80

.7
7%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
3 

- O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E

0.
00

M
IS

C.
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
0.

00
0.

00
01

-4
39

00
-0

2
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
-5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
-5

00
.0

0
Ca

te
go

ry
: 4

3 
- O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
To

ta
l:

10
0.

00
%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
4 

- P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
TA

XE
S

0.
00

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
TA

X 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

4,
28

4.
32

24
,5

68
.1

6
01

-4
31

00
-0

2
83

5,
96

1.
65

83
5,

96
1.

65
-8

31
,6

77
.3

3
99

.4
9 

%
0.

00
SB

25
57

 T
AX

 - 
PP

T 
M

GM
T 

DE
PT

0.
00

0.
00

01
-4

31
10

-0
2

-1
2,

02
0.

00
-1

2,
02

0.
00

12
,0

20
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

4,
28

4.
32

24
,5

68
.1

6
82

3,
94

1.
65

82
3,

94
1.

65
-8

19
,6

57
.3

3
Ca

te
go

ry
: 4

4 
- P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

TA
XE

S 
To

ta
l:

99
.4

8%

0.
00

9,
09

3.
06

24
,9

01
.5

7
84

9,
44

1.
65

84
9,

44
1.

65
-8

40
,3

48
.5

9
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

98
.9

3%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
0 

- S
AL

AR
IE

S
0.

00
SA

LA
RY

 &
 W

AG
ES

 - 
PP

T 
M

GM
T 

DE
PT

57
,1

93
.7

9
12

,8
81

.9
7

01
-5

00
00

-0
2

29
2,

50
1.

00
29

2,
50

1.
00

23
5,

30
7.

21
80

.4
5 

%
0.

00
O

VE
RT

IM
E 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
5,

09
4.

66
77

7.
80

01
-5

01
00

-0
2

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

4,
90

5.
34

49
.0

5 
%

0.
00

ST
AN

DB
Y 

TI
M

E 
- F

AC
 &

 R
ES

RC
 D

PT
1,

50
0.

00
35

0.
00

01
-5

02
00

-0
2

0.
00

0.
00

-1
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

SI
CK

/V
AC

 P
AY

 - 
PP

T 
M

GM
T 

DE
PT

7,
15

5.
05

1,
56

6.
45

01
-5

04
00

-0
2

0.
00

0.
00

-7
,1

55
.0

5
0.

00
 %

0.
00

HO
LI

DA
Y 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
2,

46
9.

29
93

8.
86

01
-5

05
00

-0
2

0.
00

0.
00

-2
,4

69
.2

9
0.

00
 %

0.
00

73
,4

12
.7

9
16

,5
15

.0
8

30
2,

50
1.

00
30

2,
50

1.
00

22
9,

08
8.

21
Ca

te
go

ry
: 5

0 
- S

AL
AR

IE
S 

To
ta

l:
75

.7
3%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
1 

- B
EN

EF
IT

S
0.

00
U

N
IF

O
RM

 A
LL

O
W

N
C 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
1,

60
0.

00
0.

00
01

-5
10

10
-0

2
1,

60
0.

00
1,

60
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

M
ED

-P
RI

N
CI

PA
L 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
58

8.
24

16
1.

96
01

-5
10

20
-0

2
3,

80
0.

00
3,

80
0.

00
3,

21
1.

76
84

.5
2 

%
0.

00
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

CA
RE

 - 
PP

T 
M

GM
T 

DE
PT

3,
80

5.
32

67
9.

52
01

-5
10

30
-0

2
32

,7
60

.0
0

32
,7

60
.0

0
28

,9
54

.6
8

88
.3

8 
%

0.
00

LI
FE

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 - 

FA
C 

&
 R

ES
RC

 D
PT

77
.1

6
21

.3
3

01
-5

10
50

-0
2

57
5.

00
57

5.
00

49
7.

84
86

.5
8 

%
0.

00
FI

CA
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
4,

63
6.

52
1,

02
9.

00
01

-5
10

60
-0

2
18

,4
02

.0
0

18
,4

02
.0

0
13

,7
65

.4
8

74
.8

0 
%

0.
00

M
ED

IC
AR

E 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

1,
08

4.
36

24
0.

65
01

-5
10

70
-0

2
3,

69
1.

00
3,

69
1.

00
2,

60
6.

64
70

.6
2 

%
0.

00
W

O
RK

ER
S 

CO
M

P 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

2,
43

5.
27

62
4.

95
01

-5
10

80
-0

2
12

,7
43

.0
0

12
,7

43
.0

0
10

,3
07

.7
3

80
.8

9 
%

0.
00

RE
TI

RE
M

EN
T-

PE
RS

 - 
PP

T 
M

GM
T 

DE
PT

9,
81

2.
96

1,
13

3.
68

01
-5

10
90

-0
2

78
,8

35
.0

0
78

,8
35

.0
0

69
,0

22
.0

4
87

.5
5 

%
0.

00
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P 
BE

N
E 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
80

0.
00

22
5.

00
01

-5
12

00
-0

2
3,

50
0.

00
3,

50
0.

00
2,

70
0.

00
77

.1
4 

%
0.

00
RE

TI
RE

ES
 H

EA
LT

H 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

4,
52

4.
93

1,
35

1.
31

01
-5

12
10

-0
2

23
,9

34
.0

0
23

,9
34

.0
0

19
,4

09
.0

7
81

.0
9 

%

17



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
2:

42
 P

M
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

0.
00

M
ED

IC
AL

 R
EI

M
BR

S 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

10
0.

00
0.

00
01

-5
12

20
-0

2
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

40
0.

00
98

.4
6 

%
0.

00
29

,4
64

.7
6

5,
46

7.
40

18
6,

34
0.

00
18

6,
34

0.
00

15
6,

87
5.

24
Ca

te
go

ry
: 5

1 
- B

EN
EF

IT
S 

To
ta

l:
84

.1
9%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
2 

- S
ER

VI
CE

S 
&

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
0.

00
M

&
R 

BU
IL

DI
N

GS
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
3,

74
2.

38
1,

83
1.

13
01

-6
03

3B
-0

2
10

,5
60

.0
0

10
,5

60
.0

0
6,

81
7.

62
64

.5
6 

%
0.

00
M

&
R 

EN
CA

M
PM

EN
TS

 - 
FA

C 
&

 R
ES

RC
 D

PT
76

.0
9

76
.0

9
01

-6
03

3E
-0

2
8,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
7,

92
3.

91
99

.0
5 

%
0.

00
M

&
R 

GR
O

U
N

DS
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
6,

30
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
01

-6
03

3G
-0

2
22

,2
00

.0
0

22
,2

00
.0

0
15

,9
00

.0
0

71
.6

2 
%

0.
00

M
&

R-
ST

RE
ET

LI
GH

T 
- F

AC
 &

 R
ES

RC
 D

PT
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
03

3L
-0

2
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
-1

,0
00

.0
0

-1
00

.0
0 

%
0.

00
M

&
R-

RA
N

CH
 - 

FA
C 

&
 R

ES
RC

 D
PT

64
5.

00
48

0.
00

01
-6

03
3R

-0
2

15
,7

24
.7

8
15

,7
24

.7
8

15
,0

79
.7

8
95

.9
0 

%
0.

00
M

&
R-

VE
T'

S 
HA

LL
 - 

FA
C 

&
 R

ES
RC

 D
PT

55
5.

36
13

.0
6

01
-6

03
3V

-0
2

30
,9

94
.0

0
30

,9
94

.0
0

30
,4

38
.6

4
98

.2
1 

%
0.

00
M

&
R-

VE
HI

CL
ES

-L
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
1,

01
9.

88
22

0.
69

01
-6

04
1L

-0
2

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

5,
98

0.
12

85
.4

3 
%

0.
00

M
&

R-
VE

HI
CL

ES
-N

 - 
PP

T 
M

GM
T 

DE
PT

5,
91

0.
68

4,
05

3.
59

01
-6

04
1N

-0
2

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

-9
10

.6
8

-1
8.

21
 %

0.
00

M
&

R-
CO

M
PS

-S
VC

S 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

18
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
04

40
-0

2
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
32

0.
00

64
.0

0 
%

0.
00

CO
M

P 
SU

PP
&

PA
RT

S 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

04
50

-0
2

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 - 

FA
C 

&
 R

ES
RC

 D
PT

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

05
00

-0
2

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

PR
IN

TI
N

G/
FO

RM
S 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
23

.4
9

23
.4

9
01

-6
05

30
-0

2
0.

00
0.

00
-2

3.
49

0.
00

 %
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- P

PT
 M

GM
T 

DE
PT

70
5.

24
32

5.
12

01
-6

06
0C

-0
2

2,
31

0.
00

2,
31

0.
00

1,
60

4.
76

69
.4

7 
%

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 E

LE
C 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
8,

95
4.

99
3,

06
3.

30
01

-6
06

0E
-0

2
25

,0
00

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
45

.0
1

64
.1

8 
%

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 G

AS
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
59

3.
39

17
3.

72
01

-6
06

0G
-0

2
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
4,

40
6.

61
88

.1
3 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
78

8.
22

39
4.

11
01

-6
06

0I
-0

2
5,

70
9.

00
5,

70
9.

00
4,

92
0.

78
86

.1
9 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
HO

N
E 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
47

8.
48

19
0.

63
01

-6
06

0P
-0

2
1,

54
3.

00
1,

54
3.

00
1,

06
4.

52
68

.9
9 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
EW

ER
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
1,

31
1.

82
0.

00
01

-6
06

0S
-0

2
3,

98
0.

00
3,

98
0.

00
2,

66
8.

18
67

.0
4 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
AT

ER
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
1,

16
4.

40
0.

00
01

-6
06

0W
-0

2
8,

58
6.

00
8,

58
6.

00
7,

42
1.

60
86

.4
4 

%
0.

00
EQ

U
IP

 R
EN

TA
L 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
07

00
-0

2
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
PR

O
 S

VC
- M

IS
C 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
1,

11
5.

00
1,

11
5.

00
01

-6
08

0M
-0

2
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
-1

15
.0

0
-1

1.
50

 %
0.

00
DE

PT
 O

P 
SU

PP
LY

 - 
PP

T 
M

GM
T 

DE
PT

1,
83

6.
08

1,
45

2.
41

01
-6

09
00

-0
2

14
,0

00
.0

0
14

,0
00

.0
0

12
,1

63
.9

2
86

.8
9 

%
0.

00
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
/E

Q
P 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
3,

55
7.

71
2,

03
6.

23
01

-6
09

30
-0

2
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
-5

57
.7

1
-1

8.
59

 %
0.

00
CL

O
TH

/U
N

IF
O

RM
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
09

40
-0

2
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
FU

EL
 - 

FA
C 

&
 R

ES
RC

 D
PT

6,
82

8.
96

11
3.

27
01

-6
09

60
-0

2
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
13

,1
71

.0
4

65
.8

6 
%

0.
00

M
EE

TI
N

G 
EX

PE
N

SE
 - 

PP
T 

M
GM

T 
DE

PT
65

.1
5

0.
00

01
-6

11
50

-0
2

0.
00

0.
00

-6
5.

15
0.

00
 %

0.
00

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
RE

CO
G 

- F
AC

 &
 R

ES
RC

49
3.

80
0.

00
01

-6
12

40
-0

2
0.

00
0.

00
-4

93
.8

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

EM
PL

O
Y 

RE
CR

U
IT

 - 
FA

C 
&

 R
ES

RC
 D

PT
47

5.
00

22
5.

00
01

-6
12

50
-0

2
0.

00
0.

00
-4

75
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

48
,8

21
.1

2
17

,2
86

.8
4

19
6,

40
6.

78
19

6,
40

6.
78

14
7,

58
5.

66
Ca

te
go

ry
: 5

2 
- S

ER
VI

CE
S 

&
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 T
ot

al
:

75
.1

4%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
0.

00
IN

TE
RE

ST
 T

RU
CK

 - 
FA

C 
&

 R
ES

RC
 D

PT
14

5.
94

44
.7

0
01

-6
18

0H
-0

2
37

1.
35

37
1.

35
22

5.
41

60
.7

0 
%

0.
00

PR
IN

CI
PA

L/
P-

U
P

2,
66

2.
03

89
1.

29
01

-6
18

0J
-0

2
11

,7
96

.5
2

11
,7

96
.5

2
9,

13
4.

49
77

.4
3 

%
0.

00
2,

80
7.

97
93

5.
99

12
,1

67
.8

7
12

,1
67

.8
7

9,
35

9.
90

Ca
te

go
ry

: 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

76
.9

2%

18



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
2:

42
 P

M
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Ca
te

go
ry

: 8
0 

- A
LL

O
CA

TE
D 

O
H

0.
00

AL
LO

C 
O

VE
RH

EA
D 

- P
PT

 M
GM

T 
DE

PT
38

,0
06

.5
0

38
,0

06
.5

0
01

-6
20

00
-0

2
15

2,
02

6.
00

15
2,

02
6.

00
11

4,
01

9.
50

75
.0

0 
%

0.
00

38
,0

06
.5

0
38

,0
06

.5
0

15
2,

02
6.

00
15

2,
02

6.
00

11
4,

01
9.

50
Ca

te
go

ry
: 8

0 
- A

LL
O

CA
TE

D 
O

H 
To

ta
l:

75
.0

0%

0.
00

19
2,

51
3.

14
78

,2
11

.8
1

84
9,

44
1.

65
84

9,
44

1.
65

65
6,

92
8.

51
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

77
.3

4%

0.
00

-1
83

,4
20

.0
8

-5
3,

31
0.

24
0.

00
0.

00
-1

83
,4

20
.0

8
Fu

nd
: 0

1 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D 
Su

rp
lu

s (
De

fic
it)

:
0.

00
%

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

-5
3,

31
0.

24
-1

83
,4

20
.0

8
0.

00
0.

00
-1

83
,4

20
.0

8
0.

00
%

19



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
2:

42
 P

M
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 
5

Gr
ou

p 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Ca
te

go
r…

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

4,
80

8.
74

33
3.

41
25

,0
00

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

0,
19

1.
26

42
 - 

FE
ES

80
.7

7%
0.

00
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
0.

00
-5

00
.0

0
43

 - 
O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
10

0.
00

%
4,

28
4.

32
24

,5
68

.1
6

82
3,

94
1.

65
82

3,
94

1.
65

0.
00

-8
19

,6
57

.3
3

44
 - 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
TA

XE
S

99
.4

8%
9,

09
3.

06
24

,9
01

.5
7

84
9,

44
1.

65
84

9,
44

1.
65

0.
00

-8
40

,3
48

.5
9

Re
ve

nu
e 

Su
rp

lu
s (

De
fic

it)
:

98
.9

3%

Ex
pe

ns
e

73
,4

12
.7

9
16

,5
15

.0
8

30
2,

50
1.

00
30

2,
50

1.
00

0.
00

22
9,

08
8.

21
50

 - 
SA

LA
RI

ES
75

.7
3%

29
,4

64
.7

6
5,

46
7.

40
18

6,
34

0.
00

18
6,

34
0.

00
0.

00
15

6,
87

5.
24

51
 - 

BE
N

EF
IT

S
84

.1
9%

48
,8

21
.1

2
17

,2
86

.8
4

19
6,

40
6.

78
19

6,
40

6.
78

0.
00

14
7,

58
5.

66
52

 - 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
75

.1
4%

2,
80

7.
97

93
5.

99
12

,1
67

.8
7

12
,1

67
.8

7
0.

00
9,

35
9.

90
70

 - 
DE

BT
 S

ER
VI

CE
76

.9
2%

38
,0

06
.5

0
38

,0
06

.5
0

15
2,

02
6.

00
15

2,
02

6.
00

0.
00

11
4,

01
9.

50
80

 - 
AL

LO
CA

TE
D 

O
H

75
.0

0%
19

2,
51

3.
14

78
,2

11
.8

1
84

9,
44

1.
65

84
9,

44
1.

65
0.

00
65

6,
92

8.
51

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
77

.3
4%

-1
83

,4
20

.0
8

-5
3,

31
0.

24
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

83
,4

20
.0

8
Fu

nd
: 0

1 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D 
Su

rp
lu

s (
De

fic
it)

:
0.

00
%

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

-5
3,

31
0.

24
-1

83
,4

20
.0

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

83
,4

20
.0

8
0.

00
%

20



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

4/
20

24
 7

:0
2:

42
 P

M
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 
5

Fu
nd

 S
um

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Fu
nd

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t

01
 - 

GE
N

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

-1
83

,4
20

.0
8

-5
3,

31
0.

24
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

83
,4

20
.0

8
Re

po
rt

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
-5

3,
31

0.
24

-1
83

,4
20

.0
8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
83

,4
20

.0
8

21



 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND  

ADMINISTRATION - 09 
 

 

22



10
/1

5/
20

24
 1

0:
58

:2
6 

A
M

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 
5

Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
C
am

br
ia

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
, 

C
A

Ac
co

un
t S

um
m

ar
y

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
2 

- F
EE

S
0.

00
FR

AN
CH

IS
E 

FE
ES

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
3,

26
4.

56
0.

00
01

-4
00

10
-0

9
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
-1

96
,7

35
.4

4
98

.3
7 

%
0.

00
VA

C 
RE

N
TA

L 
RE

G 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
81

.0
0

0.
00

01
-4

01
30

-0
9

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

-4
19

.0
0

83
.8

0 
%

0.
00

3,
34

5.
56

0.
00

20
0,

50
0.

00
20

0,
50

0.
00

-1
97

,1
54

.4
4

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
2 

- F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

98
.3

3%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
3 

- O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E

0.
00

IN
TE

RE
ST

 IN
CO

M
E 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-4

20
00

-0
9

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

-3
0,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
RA

DI
O

 V
AU

LT
 R

N
T 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

60
0.

00
0.

00
01

-4
38

50
-0

9
2,

40
0.

00
2,

40
0.

00
-1

,8
00

.0
0

75
.0

0 
%

0.
00

M
IS

C.
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-4

39
00

-0
9

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

-5
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
60

0.
00

0.
00

37
,4

00
.0

0
37

,4
00

.0
0

-3
6,

80
0.

00
Ca

te
go

ry
: 4

3 
- O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
To

ta
l:

98
.4

0%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
4 

- P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
TA

XE
S

0.
00

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
TA

X 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
-9

1,
97

9.
33

01
-4

31
00

-0
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
SB

10
90

-P
RO

PT
AX

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
-3

0,
73

2.
08

0.
00

01
-4

31
20

-0
9

15
,3

66
.0

0
15

,3
66

.0
0

-4
6,

09
8.

08
30

0.
00

 %
0.

00
-3

0,
73

2.
08

-9
1,

97
9.

33
15

,3
66

.0
0

15
,3

66
.0

0
-4

6,
09

8.
08

Ca
te

go
ry

: 4
4 

- P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
TA

XE
S 

To
ta

l:
30

0.
00

%

0.
00

-2
6,

78
6.

52
-9

1,
97

9.
33

25
3,

26
6.

00
25

3,
26

6.
00

-2
80

,0
52

.5
2

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
11

0.
58

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
0 

- S
AL

AR
IE

S
0.

00
SA

LA
RY

 &
 W

AG
ES

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
17

4,
65

9.
54

47
,7

61
.4

3
01

-5
00

00
-0

9
77

6,
65

2.
00

77
6,

65
2.

00
60

1,
99

2.
46

77
.5

1 
%

0.
00

O
VE

RT
IM

E 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
1,

30
9.

82
37

7.
66

01
-5

01
00

-0
9

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

69
0.

18
34

.5
1 

%
0.

00
PA

RT
-T

IM
E 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

3,
20

0.
00

30
0.

00
01

-5
03

00
-0

9
0.

00
0.

00
-3

,2
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
SI

CK
/V

AC
 P

AY
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

11
,5

67
.2

1
4,

15
3.

31
01

-5
04

00
-0

9
0.

00
0.

00
-1

1,
56

7.
21

0.
00

 %
0.

00
HO

LI
DA

Y 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
6,

14
6.

90
3,

09
1.

27
01

-5
05

00
-0

9
0.

00
0.

00
-6

,1
46

.9
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
19

6,
88

3.
47

55
,6

83
.6

7
77

8,
65

2.
00

77
8,

65
2.

00
58

1,
76

8.
53

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
0 

- S
AL

AR
IE

S 
To

ta
l:

74
.7

1%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
1 

- B
EN

EF
IT

S
0.

00
M

ED
-P

RI
N

CI
PA

L 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
1,

19
3.

44
47

6.
10

01
-5

10
20

-0
9

9,
11

4.
00

9,
11

4.
00

7,
92

0.
56

86
.9

1 
%

0.
00

M
ED

-P
ER

S-
CA

RE
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

16
,2

10
.1

2
5,

57
2.

10
01

-5
10

30
-0

9
68

,0
40

.0
0

68
,0

40
.0

0
51

,8
29

.8
8

76
.1

8 
%

0.
00

LI
FE

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

13
0.

80
52

.3
2

01
-5

10
50

-0
9

86
4.

00
86

4.
00

73
3.

20
84

.8
6 

%
0.

00
FI

CA
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

12
,1

41
.7

1
3,

42
2.

04
01

-5
10

60
-0

9
47

,6
53

.0
0

47
,6

53
.0

0
35

,5
11

.2
9

74
.5

2 
%

0.
00

M
ED

IC
AR

E 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
2,

83
9.

58
80

0.
31

01
-5

10
70

-0
9

9,
55

0.
00

9,
55

0.
00

6,
71

0.
42

70
.2

7 
%

0.
00

W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

3,
56

0.
59

1,
00

4.
94

01
-5

10
80

-0
9

4,
47

6.
00

4,
47

6.
00

91
5.

41
20

.4
5 

%
0.

00
RE

TI
RE

M
EN

T-
PE

RS
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

31
,1

37
.3

6
5,

24
2.

00
01

-5
10

90
-0

9
22

9,
90

1.
00

22
9,

90
1.

00
19

8,
76

3.
64

86
.4

6 
%

0.
00

O
TH

ER
 E

M
P 

BE
N

E 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
2,

25
0.

00
65

0.
00

01
-5

12
00

-0
9

17
,1

50
.0

0
17

,1
50

.0
0

14
,9

00
.0

0
86

.8
8 

%
0.

00
RE

TI
RE

ES
 H

EA
LT

H 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
15

,8
49

.8
3

4,
56

7.
57

01
-5

12
10

-0
9

11
2,

00
0.

00
11

2,
00

0.
00

96
,1

50
.1

7
85

.8
5 

%

23



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

5/
20

24
 1

0:
58

:2
6 

A
M

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 
5

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

0.
00

M
ED

IC
AL

 R
EI

M
BR

S 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
3,

15
0.

00
90

0.
00

01
-5

12
20

-0
9

14
,3

00
.0

0
14

,3
00

.0
0

11
,1

50
.0

0
77

.9
7 

%
0.

00
88

,4
63

.4
3

22
,6

87
.3

8
51

3,
04

8.
00

51
3,

04
8.

00
42

4,
58

4.
57

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
1 

- B
EN

EF
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

82
.7

6%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 5
2 

- S
ER

VI
CE

S 
&

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
0.

00
AD

S-
LE

GA
L/

O
TH

ER
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

01
00

-0
9

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
PU

BL
IC

 IN
FO

 G
N

L 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
1,

79
3.

83
1,

53
2.

31
01

-6
01

1I
-0

9
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
20

6.
17

10
.3

1 
%

0.
00

PU
B 

IN
F-

W
EB

SI
TE

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
3,

57
6.

00
0.

00
01

-6
01

1W
-0

9
3,

57
6.

00
3,

57
6.

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

35
0,

68
8.

79
0.

00
01

-6
03

00
-0

9
35

4,
78

1.
00

35
4,

78
1.

00
4,

09
2.

21
1.

15
 %

0.
00

M
&

R 
BU

IL
DI

N
GS

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
21

5.
61

89
.6

1
01

-6
03

3B
-0

9
31

,0
00

.0
0

6,
00

0.
00

30
,7

84
.3

9
99

.3
0 

%
Bu

dg
et

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
um

be
r

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t
09

/3
0/

20
24

BA
00

00
17

0
AD

M
 O

FF
IC

E 
M

O
VE

25
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

M
&

R 
GR

O
U

N
DS

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
86

6.
60

0.
00

01
-6

03
3G

-0
9

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

4,
13

3.
40

82
.6

7 
%

0.
00

M
&

R-
VE

HI
CL

ES
-L

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
04

1L
-0

9
80

0.
00

80
0.

00
80

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

M
&

R-
CO

M
PS

-S
VC

S 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
25

,7
99

.6
3

8,
47

2.
50

01
-6

04
40

-0
9

12
9,

76
2.

00
12

9,
76

2.
00

10
3,

96
2.

37
80

.1
2 

%
Bu

dg
et

 D
et

ai
l

De
sc

rip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

Pr
ic

e
Am

ou
nt

M
&

R-
CO

M
P-

SV
CS

0.
00

0.
00

11
1,

26
2.

00
M

&
R-

CO
M

P-
SV

CS
 - 

CO
M

PU
TE

R 
N

ET
W

O
RK

 U
PD

AT
E

0.
00

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
M

&
R-

CO
M

P-
SV

CS
 - 

CY
BE

RS
EC

U
RI

TY
 &

 M
IC

RO
SO

FT
 L

IC
EN

SE
0.

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
M

&
R-

CO
M

P-
SV

CS
 - 

M
ER

AK
I W

IF
I 3

YR
 L

IC
EN

SE
0.

00
0.

00
2,

50
0.

00

0.
00

CO
M

P 
SU

PP
&

PA
RT

S 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
04

50
-0

9
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

SE
CU

RT
Y 

&
 S

AF
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
04

80
-0

9
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
36

0.
28

33
0.

93
01

-6
05

00
-0

9
5,

00
0.

52
5,

00
0.

52
4,

64
0.

24
92

.8
0 

%
0.

00
PO

ST
AG

E 
&

 S
HI

P 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
05

10
-0

9
3,

50
0.

00
3,

50
0.

00
3,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
BA

N
K 

CH
AR

GE
S 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

11
.5

8
11

.5
8

01
-6

05
20

-0
9

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

1,
98

8.
42

99
.4

2 
%

0.
00

PR
IN

TI
N

G/
FO

RM
S 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

05
30

-0
9

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

M
BR

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

BS
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

42
5.

00
16

0.
00

01
-6

05
40

-0
9

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

9,
57

5.
00

95
.7

5 
%

0.
00

GO
VT

 F
EE

S 
&

 L
IC

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
29

,9
16

.7
1

0.
00

01
-6

05
50

-0
9

57
,0

87
.4

8
57

,0
87

.4
8

27
,1

70
.7

7
47

.5
9 

%
Bu

dg
et

 D
et

ai
l

De
sc

rip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

Pr
ic

e
Am

ou
nt

GO
VE

RN
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

 &
 L

IC
EN

SE
S

0.
00

0.
00

25
,3

70
.0

0
GO

VE
RN

M
EN

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

EN
SE

S 
- L

AF
CO

0.
00

0.
00

31
,7

17
.4

8

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 C

EL
L 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

1,
23

5.
52

49
0.

26
01

-6
06

0C
-0

9
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
4,

76
4.

48
79

.4
1 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
2,

88
9.

80
98

1.
56

01
-6

06
0E

-0
9

9,
00

0.
00

9,
00

0.
00

6,
11

0.
20

67
.8

9 
%

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 G

AS
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

06
0G

-0
9

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

76
7.

48
38

3.
74

01
-6

06
0I

-0
9

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

5,
23

2.
52

87
.2

1 
%

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 P

HO
N

E 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
3,

29
2.

07
2,

42
1.

06
01

-6
06

0P
-0

9
8,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
4,

70
7.

93
58

.8
5 

%
0.

00
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
EW

ER
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

10
6.

38
0.

00
01

-6
06

0S
-0

9
62

3.
00

62
3.

00
51

6.
62

82
.9

2 
%

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 W

AT
ER

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
61

.4
4

0.
00

01
-6

06
0W

-0
9

45
0.

00
45

0.
00

38
8.

56
86

.3
5 

%

24



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

5/
20

24
 1

0:
58

:2
6 

A
M

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 
5

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

0.
00

EQ
U

IP
 R

EN
TA

L 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
14

8.
20

14
8.

20
01

-6
07

00
-0

9
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
35

1.
80

70
.3

6 
%

0.
00

RE
N

T 
O

FF
IC

E 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
8,

31
5.

49
2,

77
1.

83
01

-6
07

50
-0

9
35

,0
00

.0
0

35
,0

00
.0

0
26

,6
84

.5
1

76
.2

4 
%

0.
00

PR
O

 S
VC

- A
U

DI
T 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

08
0A

-0
9

24
,5

63
.0

0
24

,5
63

.0
0

24
,5

63
.0

0
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
PR

O
 S

VC
- F

IN
AN

C 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
3,

46
4.

06
1,

73
3.

47
01

-6
08

0F
-0

9
24

,0
00

.0
0

24
,0

00
.0

0
20

,5
35

.9
4

85
.5

7 
%

0.
00

PR
O

 S
VC

-C
O

U
N

SE
L 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

40
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
01

-6
08

0K
-0

9
25

9,
38

1.
00

25
9,

38
1.

00
21

8,
88

1.
00

84
.3

9 
%

45
,7

58
.1

5
PR

O
 S

VC
- L

EG
AL

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
39

,5
68

.0
3

12
,3

73
.6

8
01

-6
08

0L
-0

9
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
14

,6
73

.8
2

14
.6

7 
%

0.
00

PR
O

 S
VC

- M
IS

C 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
20

,6
93

.8
8

9,
25

3.
37

01
-6

08
0M

-0
9

47
,5

00
.0

0
47

,5
00

.0
0

26
,8

06
.1

2
56

.4
3 

%
0.

00
O

U
TS

ID
E 

SE
RV

IC
S 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

57
2.

10
28

2.
50

01
-6

08
60

-0
9

3,
50

0.
00

3,
50

0.
00

2,
92

7.
90

83
.6

5 
%

0.
00

DE
PT

 O
P 

SU
PP

LY
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

10
0.

76
0.

00
01

-6
09

00
-0

9
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
39

9.
24

79
.8

5 
%

0.
00

CL
O

TH
/U

N
IF

O
RM

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
09

40
-0

9
60

0.
00

60
0.

00
60

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

O
FF

IC
E 

FU
RN

/E
Q

P 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
39

8.
84

0.
00

01
-6

09
50

-0
9

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

60
1.

16
60

.1
2 

%
0.

00
FU

EL
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

09
60

-0
9

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
M

EE
TI

N
G 

EX
PE

N
SE

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
12

,1
07

.6
3

5,
07

5.
81

01
-6

11
50

-0
9

50
,7

19
.0

0
50

,7
19

.0
0

38
,6

11
.3

7
76

.1
3 

%
0.

00
TV

L,
TR

N
,S

EM
-D

IR
 - 

AD
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0.
00

0.
00

01
-6

12
0D

-0
9

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

TV
L,

TR
N

,S
EM

-E
M

P 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
4,

76
9.

43
64

2.
54

01
-6

12
0E

-0
9

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

15
,2

30
.5

7
76

.1
5 

%
0.

00
TR

AI
N

IN
G-

LC
W

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
5,

57
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
12

0G
-0

9
5,

70
0.

00
5,

70
0.

00
13

0.
00

2.
28

 %
0.

00
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

RE
CO

G 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
12

40
-0

9
60

0.
00

60
0.

00
60

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

0.
00

EM
PL

O
Y 

RE
CR

U
IT

 - 
AD

M
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
12

50
-0

9
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
45

,7
58

.1
5

55
8,

21
5.

14
47

,1
54

.9
5

1,
20

2,
14

3.
00

1,
22

7,
14

3.
00

62
3,

16
9.

71
Ca

te
go

ry
: 5

2 
- S

ER
VI

CE
S 

&
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 T
ot

al
:

50
.7

8%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

0.
00

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
EX

P 
- A

DM
IN

 D
EP

T
0.

00
0.

00
01

-6
17

00
-0

9
50

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
 %

Bu
dg

et
 D

et
ai

l
De

sc
rip

tio
n

U
ni

ts
Pr

ic
e

Am
ou

nt
SO

U
N

D 
SY

ST
EM

 V
ET

S 
HA

LL
 A

DD
IT

IO
N

AL
 IN

CR
EA

SE
0.

00
0.

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

Bu
dg

et
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
N

um
be

r
Da

te
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t

08
/3

0/
20

24
BA

00
00

13
2

U
PD

AT
E 

SO
U

N
D 

SY
ST

EM
 V

ET
S 

HA
LL

20
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
Ca

te
go

ry
: 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
10

0.
00

%

Ca
te

go
ry

: 8
0 

- A
LL

O
CA

TE
D 

O
H

0.
00

AL
LO

C 
O

VE
RH

EA
D 

- A
DM

IN
 D

EP
T

-6
22

,7
72

.2
5

-6
22

,7
72

.2
5

01
-6

20
00

-0
9

-2
,4

91
,0

88
.0

0
-2

,4
91

,0
88

.0
0

-1
,8

68
,3

15
.7

5
75

.0
0 

%
0.

00
-6

22
,7

72
.2

5
-6

22
,7

72
.2

5
-2

,4
91

,0
88

.0
0

-2
,4

91
,0

88
.0

0
-1

,8
68

,3
15

.7
5

Ca
te

go
ry

: 8
0 

- A
LL

O
CA

TE
D 

O
H 

To
ta

l:
75

.0
0%

45
,7

58
.1

5
22

0,
78

9.
79

-4
97

,2
46

.2
5

32
,7

55
.0

0
77

,7
55

.0
0

-1
88

,7
92

.9
4

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
-2

42
.8

0%

-4
5,

75
8.

15
-2

47
,5

76
.3

1
40

5,
26

6.
92

22
0,

51
1.

00
17

5,
51

1.
00

-4
68

,8
45

.4
6

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D 

Su
rp

lu
s (

De
fic

it)
:

26
7.

13
%

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

-4
5,

75
8.

15
40

5,
26

6.
92

-2
47

,5
76

.3
1

22
0,

51
1.

00
17

5,
51

1.
00

-4
68

,8
45

.4
6

26
7.

13
%

25



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

5/
20

24
 1

0:
58

:2
6 

A
M

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 
5

Gr
ou

p 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Ca
te

go
r…

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

3,
34

5.
56

0.
00

20
0,

50
0.

00
20

0,
50

0.
00

0.
00

-1
97

,1
54

.4
4

42
 - 

FE
ES

98
.3

3%
60

0.
00

0.
00

37
,4

00
.0

0
37

,4
00

.0
0

0.
00

-3
6,

80
0.

00
43

 - 
O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
98

.4
0%

-3
0,

73
2.

08
-9

1,
97

9.
33

15
,3

66
.0

0
15

,3
66

.0
0

0.
00

-4
6,

09
8.

08
44

 - 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

TA
XE

S
30

0.
00

%
-2

6,
78

6.
52

-9
1,

97
9.

33
25

3,
26

6.
00

25
3,

26
6.

00
0.

00
-2

80
,0

52
.5

2
Re

ve
nu

e 
Su

rp
lu

s (
De

fic
it)

:
11

0.
58

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

19
6,

88
3.

47
55

,6
83

.6
7

77
8,

65
2.

00
77

8,
65

2.
00

0.
00

58
1,

76
8.

53
50

 - 
SA

LA
RI

ES
74

.7
1%

88
,4

63
.4

3
22

,6
87

.3
8

51
3,

04
8.

00
51

3,
04

8.
00

0.
00

42
4,

58
4.

57
51

 - 
BE

N
EF

IT
S

82
.7

6%
55

8,
21

5.
14

47
,1

54
.9

5
1,

20
2,

14
3.

00
1,

22
7,

14
3.

00
45

,7
58

.1
5

62
3,

16
9.

71
52

 - 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
50

.7
8%

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
60

 - 
CA

PI
TA

L 
O

U
TL

AY
10

0.
00

%
-6

22
,7

72
.2

5
-6

22
,7

72
.2

5
-2

,4
91

,0
88

.0
0

-2
,4

91
,0

88
.0

0
0.

00
-1

,8
68

,3
15

.7
5

80
 - 

AL
LO

CA
TE

D 
O

H
75

.0
0%

22
0,

78
9.

79
-4

97
,2

46
.2

5
32

,7
55

.0
0

77
,7

55
.0

0
45

,7
58

.1
5

-1
88

,7
92

.9
4

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
-2

42
.8

0%

-2
47

,5
76

.3
1

40
5,

26
6.

92
22

0,
51

1.
00

17
5,

51
1.

00
-4

5,
75

8.
15

-4
68

,8
45

.4
6

Fu
nd

: 0
1 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D 

Su
rp

lu
s (

De
fic

it)
:

26
7.

13
%

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

40
5,

26
6.

92
-2

47
,5

76
.3

1
22

0,
51

1.
00

17
5,

51
1.

00
-4

5,
75

8.
15

-4
68

,8
45

.4
6

26
7.

13
%

26



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
24

-2
02

5 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

9/
30

/2
02

4

10
/1

5/
20

24
 1

0:
58

:2
6 

A
M

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 
5

Fu
nd

 S
um

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Fu
nd

Pe
rio

d
Ac

tiv
ity

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s
Cu

rr
en

t
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t

01
 - 

GE
N

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

-2
47

,5
76

.3
1

40
5,

26
6.

92
22

0,
51

1.
00

17
5,

51
1.

00
-4

5,
75

8.
15

-4
68

,8
45

.4
6

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

40
5,

26
6.

92
-2

47
,5

76
.3

1
22

0,
51

1.
00

17
5,

51
1.

00
-4

5,
75

8.
15

-4
68

,8
45

.4
6

27



 
 
 
 
 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
SUMMARY 

 
Water – 11 

Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) 
Operations – 39 

WRF Capital – 40 
Wastewater – 12 

 
 

28



1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
6
:4

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Ty
p

…

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D

7
7

8
,1

2
3

.9
6

1
,3

0
7

.1
5

4
,1

3
4

,4
5

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

9
,4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,7
3

1
,3

2
6

.0
4

R
ev

en
u

e
8

2
.7

4
%

7
9

4
,4

5
5

.2
4

4
8

3
,8

7
1

.1
3

4
,1

3
4

,4
5

0
.0

0
6

,5
4

7
,9

7
1

.0
0

2
6

6
,5

5
4

.4
0

5
,4

8
6

,9
6

1
.3

6
Ex

p
en

se
8

3
.8

0
%

-1
6

,3
3

1
.2

8
-4

8
2

,5
6

3
.9

8
0

.0
0

-2
,0

3
8

,5
2

1
.0

0
-2

6
6

,5
5

4
.4

0
1

,7
5

5
,6

3
5

.3
2

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

8
6

.1
2

%

Fu
n

d
: 

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

6
9

0
,0

7
6

.6
8

1
,0

2
3

.7
2

4
,1

3
9

,6
4

1
.0

0
1

2
,4

1
6

,1
4

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

,7
2

6
,0

6
8

.3
2

R
ev

en
u

e
9

4
.4

4
%

1
,5

7
8

,1
8

9
.7

3
3

5
9

,5
8

2
.0

5
4

,0
8

1
,3

8
2

.0
4

1
2

,6
4

7
,8

2
4

.0
4

2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
4

1
0

,8
3

7
,6

7
8

.8
7

Ex
p

en
se

8
5

.6
9

%

-8
8

8
,1

1
3

.0
5

-3
5

8
,5

5
8

.3
3

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

3
1

,9
5

5
.4

4
-8

8
8

,3
8

9
.4

5
Fu

n
d

: 
1

2
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-3
8

3
.4

6
%

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

2
5

4
,8

7
1

.8
9

5
9

.6
8

1
,3

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,0
7

4
,1

2
8

.1
1

R
ev

en
u

e
8

0
.8

2
%

3
8

5
,2

9
5

.6
0

1
8

,2
9

9
.9

0
1

,1
3

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

6
6

,7
0

4
.4

0
Ex

p
en

se
7

9
.2

0
%

-1
3

0
,4

2
3

.7
1

-1
8

,2
4

0
.2

2
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
,5

7
6

.2
9

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

7
5

.0
6

%

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
Ex

p
en

se
9

7
.0

5
%

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
Fu

n
d

: 
4

0
 -

 W
R

F 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
To

ta
l:

9
7

.0
5

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-8
7

5
,6

7
2

.9
1

-1
,0

5
1

,1
7

8
.4

2
5

8
,2

5
8

.9
6

-3
,3

4
6

,9
0

0
.0

4
-4

9
8

,5
0

9
.8

4
1

,7
9

7
,2

1
1

.7
8

5
3

.7
0

%

29



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
6
:4

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
-1

6
,3

3
1

.2
8

-4
8

2
,5

6
3

.9
8

0
.0

0
-2

,0
3

8
,5

2
1

.0
0

-2
6

6
,5

5
4

.4
0

1
,7

5
5

,6
3

5
.3

2

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

-8
8

8
,1

1
3

.0
5

-3
5

8
,5

5
8

.3
3

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

3
1

,9
5

5
.4

4
-8

8
8

,3
8

9
.4

5

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

-1
3

0
,4

2
3

.7
1

-1
8

,2
4

0
.2

2
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
,5

7
6

.2
9

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

-1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
-1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

-1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-8
7

5
,6

7
2

.9
1

-1
,0

5
1

,1
7

8
.4

2
5

8
,2

5
8

.9
6

-3
,3

4
6

,9
0

0
.0

4
-4

9
8

,5
0

9
.8

4
1

,7
9

7
,2

1
1

.7
8

30



 
 
 
 
 

WATER FUND  
WATER - 11 

 
 

31



1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:0

6
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
8

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S

0
.0

0
SE

R
V

IC
E 

SA
LE

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

0
5

,9
3

7
.7

7
1

7
9

.0
1

1
1

-4
0

0
0

0
-1

1
3

,8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,8

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,1
0

5
,0

6
2

.2
3

8
1

.4
8

 %

0
.0

0
7

0
5

,9
3

7
.7

7
1

7
9

.0
1

3
,8

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,1

0
5

,0
6

2
.2

3
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 S
A

LE
S 

To
ta

l:
8

1
.4

8
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
1

 -
 P

EN
A

LT
IE

S

0
.0

0
R

ET
U

R
N

ED
 C

K
 F

EE
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
4

6
0

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

1
1

-4
0

0
7

0
-1

1
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
-4

0
.0

0
8

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
W

A
TE

R
 P

EN
A

LT
Y 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
,9

5
6

.1
0

9
6

0
.1

4
1

1
-4

0
1

0
0

-1
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
5

,0
4

3
.9

0
8

3
.4

8
 %

0
.0

0
5

,4
1

6
.1

0
9

8
5

.1
4

3
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

-2
5

,0
8

3
.9

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

1
 -

 P
EN

A
LT

IE
S 

To
ta

l:
8

2
.2

4
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
A

C
C

T 
SE

TU
P

/C
LS

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

8
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

0
0

8
0

-1
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,6

1
5

.0
0

8
7

.1
7

 %

0
.0

0
W

A
TE

R
 S

ER
V

 F
EE

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

0
1

4
0

-1
1

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

-5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
A

D
M

IN
 F

EE
 R

EV
 -

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

1
,4

7
0

.2
1

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

0
5

0
0

-1
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

2
9

.7
9

5
0

.9
9

 %

0
.0

0
W

/L
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
FE

E 
- 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

5
8

,6
9

6
.0

0
8

8
.0

0
1

1
-4

1
0

1
0

-1
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,3

0
4

.0
0

2
.1

7
 %

0
.0

0
R

EM
O

D
EL

 IM
P

A
C

T 
- 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

4
,3

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

1
1

0
0

-1
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,6
3

0
.0

0
7

0
.8

7
 %

0
.0

0
A

SS
IG

N
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

 -
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
9

2
7

.6
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

1
2

4
0

-1
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,0

7
2

.4
0

6
9

.0
8

 %

0
.0

0
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 F

EE
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
6

7
3

.0
0

5
5

.0
0

1
1

-4
3

7
3

0
-1

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,3
2

7
.0

0
6

6
.3

5
 %

0
.0

0
6

6
,5

2
1

.8
1

1
4

3
.0

0
8

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
-1

9
,9

7
8

.1
9

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
2

3
.1

0
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

2
0

0
0

-1
1

2
7

,4
5

0
.0

0
2

7
,4

5
0

.0
0

-2
7

,4
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

. R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

4
8

.2
8

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

3
9

0
0

-1
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-7
5

1
.7

2
7

5
.1

7
 %

0
.0

0
2

4
8

.2
8

0
.0

0
2

8
,4

5
0

.0
0

2
8

,4
5

0
.0

0
-2

8
,2

0
1

.7
2

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
To

ta
l:

9
9

.1
3

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES

0
.0

0
A

V
A

IL
A

B
IL

IT
Y 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-4
3

6
0

0
-1

1
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

32



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:0

6
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

0
.0

0
G

R
A

N
T 

R
EV

EN
U

E-
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
P

R
O

J
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

6
2

0
0

-1
1

3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

3
ST

U
A

R
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TA
N

K
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

9
ST

U
A

R
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TA
N

K
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
-3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

9
ST

U
A

R
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TA
N

K
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
-3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
7

7
8

,1
2

3
.9

6
1

,3
0

7
.1

5
4

,1
3

4
,4

5
0

.0
0

4
,5

0
9

,4
5

0
.0

0
-3

,7
3

1
,3

2
6

.0
4

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

8
2

.7
4

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
3

2
,0

5
0

.4
3

3
9

,0
0

8
.0

1
1

1
-5

0
0

0
0

-1
1

5
9

1
,4

5
5

.0
0

5
9

1
,4

5
5

.0
0

4
5

9
,4

0
4

.5
7

7
7

.6
7

 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,7
6

5
.6

2
5

1
8

.3
9

1
1

-5
0

1
0

0
-1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
,2

3
4

.3
8

9
2

.1
0

 %

0
.0

0
ST

A
N

D
B

Y 
TI

M
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
,9

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-5
0

2
0

0
-1

1
1

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
1

3
,3

5
0

.0
0

7
3

.1
5

 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

8
,0

1
3

.0
5

1
,1

4
5

.3
6

1
1

-5
0

4
0

0
-1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
1

3
.0

5
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

,5
7

6
.1

6
3

,0
7

7
.5

1
1

1
-5

0
5

0
0

-1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,5

7
6

.1
6

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
1

5
3

,3
0

5
.2

6
4

5
,1

4
9

.2
7

6
4

4
,7

0
5

.0
0

6
4

4
,7

0
5

.0
0

4
9

1
,3

9
9

.7
4

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S 
To

ta
l:

7
6

.2
2

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 A

LL
O

W
N

C
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,3
1

2
.2

2
0

.0
0

1
1

-5
1

0
1

0
-1

1
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
8

7
.7

8
3

.6
6

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,2

1
9

.1
1

4
0

6
.3

7
1

1
-5

1
0

2
0

-1
1

7
,6

6
8

.0
0

7
,6

6
8

.0
0

6
,4

4
8

.8
9

8
4

.1
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
3

,3
0

9
.3

0
4

,4
6

3
.0

9
1

1
-5

1
0

3
0

-1
1

7
8

,9
4

5
.0

0
7

8
,9

4
5

.0
0

6
5

,6
3

5
.7

0
8

3
.1

4
 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
6

4
.8

5
5

4
.9

5
1

1
-5

1
0

5
0

-1
1

9
8

2
.0

0
9

8
2

.0
0

8
1

7
.1

5
8

3
.2

1
 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

9
,5

7
6

.3
0

2
,7

7
2

.0
6

1
1

-5
1

0
6

0
-1

1
3

7
,1

8
9

.0
0

3
7

,1
8

9
.0

0
2

7
,6

1
2

.7
0

7
4

.2
5

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,2
3

9
.5

3
6

4
8

.2
8

1
1

-5
1

0
7

0
-1

1
8

,1
2

8
.0

0
8

,1
2

8
.0

0
5

,8
8

8
.4

7
7

2
.4

5
 %

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,9
6

9
.2

6
5

5
4

.6
4

1
1

-5
1

0
8

0
-1

1
2

7
,7

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,7

3
0

.7
4

9
2

.8
9

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
3

,1
1

9
.5

7
3

,9
5

0
.2

2
1

1
-5

1
0

9
0

-1
1

1
6

3
,0

7
9

.0
0

1
6

3
,0

7
9

.0
0

1
3

9
,9

5
9

.4
3

8
5

.8
2

 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,4

3
6

.5
0

4
2

9
.5

0
1

1
-5

1
2

0
0

-1
1

5
,4

5
0

.0
0

5
,4

5
0

.0
0

4
,0

1
3

.5
0

7
3

.6
4

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EE
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
3

,0
6

9
.3

4
4

,0
9

4
.7

8
1

1
-5

1
2

1
0

-1
1

5
0

,9
8

9
.0

0
5

0
,9

8
9

.0
0

3
7

,9
1

9
.6

6
7

4
.3

7
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
,0

1
7

.9
9

8
9

8
.0

0
1

1
-5

1
2

2
0

-1
1

1
4

,0
6

6
.0

0
1

4
,0

6
6

.0
0

1
1

,0
4

8
.0

1
7

8
.5

4
 %

0
.0

0
7

1
,4

3
3

.9
7

1
8

,2
7

1
.8

9
3

9
6

,5
9

6
.0

0
3

9
6

,5
9

6
.0

0
3

2
5

,1
6

2
.0

3
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

8
1

.9
9

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
FO

 G
N

L 
- 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

1
1

I-
1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
FO

 G
N

L 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

6
4

.9
7

2
6

4
.9

7
1

1
-6

0
1

1
I-

1
1

3
1

0
.0

0
3

1
0

.0
0

4
5

.0
3

1
4

.5
3

 %

0
.0

0
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
0

0
-1

1
6

,1
3

4
.0

0
6

,1
3

4
.0

0
6

,1
3

4
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 D
IS

TR
B

N
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

0
,4

5
2

.4
6

6
,1

7
6

.9
5

1
1

-6
0

3
1

D
-1

1
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
9

,5
4

7
.5

4
9

1
.2

9
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

-F
IR

 H
YD

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

F-
1

1
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 G
EN

R
TR

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

9
5

.7
8

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

1
G

-1
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,8
0

4
.2

2
9

9
.0

2
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 L
EI

M
ER

T 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

1
L-

1
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-W
TR

 M
ET

ER
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

M
-1

1
6

,7
4

5
.0

0
6

,7
4

5
.0

0
6

,7
4

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 P
U

M
P

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

1
P

-1
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

33



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:0

6
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
SR

3
 W

EL
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

Q
-1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 S
R

-4
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

,0
5

5
.9

7
1

,7
0

7
.8

9
1

1
-6

0
3

1
R

-1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,9
4

4
.0

3
7

9
.6

3
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 S
TO

R
A

G
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
,3

8
1

.5
8

4
,3

8
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

S-
1

1
1

5
6

,7
0

5
.0

0
1

5
6

,7
0

5
.0

0
1

5
2

,3
2

3
.4

2
9

7
.2

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
TA

N
K

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,7
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
TA

N
K

S 
- 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 F
IS

C
A

L
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

M
&

R
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
TA

N
K

S 
- 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 P
IN

E 
K

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
TA

N
K

S 
- 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EH

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,3
0

5
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

TR
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
- 

M
A

IN
T 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
/E

X
TE

R
IO

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 T
R

EA
TM

T 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

6
0

.2
3

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

1
T-

1
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,2

3
9

.7
7

8
0

.9
9

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

TR
 T

R
EA

TM
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

M
&

R
 W

TR
 T

R
EA

TM
T 

- 
D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E 

TY
G

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 W
EL

LS
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

0
.2

2
7

0
.2

2
1

1
-6

0
3

1
W

-1
1

1
2

,7
9

2
.0

0
1

2
,7

9
2

.0
0

1
2

,7
2

1
.7

8
9

9
.4

5
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

TR
 W

EL
LS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
9

2
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

TR
 W

EL
LS

 -
 F

LO
W

 M
ET

ER
 V

ER
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
8

6
9

.6
9

2
1

7
.8

8
1

1
-6

0
3

3
B

-1
1

1
4

,7
8

9
.0

0
1

4
,7

8
9

.0
0

1
3

,9
1

9
.3

1
9

4
.1

2
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

3
G

-1
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 S
TO

R
M

 D
A

M
A

G
E 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

2
0

2
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
3

Z-
1

1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 -
 L

EA
K

 R
EP

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,2

7
1

.6
5

8
8

2
.7

5
1

1
-6

0
3

5
L-

1
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,7
2

8
.3

5
9

3
.6

4
 %

2
6

,3
2

1
.4

8
M

&
R

 -
 R

O
A

D
 R

EP
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

7
,8

0
1

.3
4

9
,7

4
2

.9
0

1
1

-6
0

3
5

R
-1

1
7

4
,3

2
9

.9
6

7
4

,3
2

9
.9

6
3

0
,2

0
7

.1
4

4
0

.6
4

 %

0
.0

0
V

A
LV

E 
R

A
IS

IN
G

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
5

V
-1

1
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-E
M

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

6
0

-1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 S
C

A
D

A
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

7
0

-1
1

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,8
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.6

4
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 -
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

4
0

0
-1

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,3

6
5

.2
1

2
,1

6
2

.0
5

1
1

-6
0

4
1

L-
1

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,6

3
4

.7
9

8
4

.2
3

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
N

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,8

5
3

.8
3

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
4

1
N

-1
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

4
6

.1
7

5
3

.6
5

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
4

5
.7

8
1

4
5

.7
8

1
1

-6
0

4
4

0
-1

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
4

.2
2

5
5

.4
2

 %

0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
 S

U
P

P
&

P
A

R
TS

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

4
5

0
-1

1
8

,5
7

1
.0

0
8

,5
7

1
.0

0
8

,5
7

1
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
SE

C
U

R
TY

 &
 S

A
FT

Y 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

3
6

.9
3

3
0

5
.9

9
1

1
-6

0
4

8
0

-1
1

1
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,4
6

3
.0

7
9

7
.1

4
 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
0

.7
6

4
0

.7
6

1
1

-6
0

5
0

0
-1

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,9
5

9
.2

4
9

7
.9

6
 %

0
.0

0
P

O
ST

A
G

E 
&

 S
H

IP
 -

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
1

0
-1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

O
ST

A
G

E 
&

 S
H

IP
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,5
8

1
.2

8
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
1

0
-1

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
1

8
.7

2
7

7
.4

1
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
/F

O
R

M
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
3

0
-1

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

B
R

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

B
S 

- 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
3

,1
2

6
.6

5
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
4

0
-1

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

7
3

.3
5

2
1

.8
3

 %

0
.0

0
M

B
R

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

B
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
0

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
4

0
-1

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
9

.0
0

4
9

.9
0

 %

34



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:0

6
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
G

O
V

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
,8

6
3

.8
7

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
5

5
0

-1
1

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,1
3

6
.1

3
9

1
.4

1
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

4
7

.3
3

3
0

3
.4

3
1

1
-6

0
6

0
C

-1
1

3
,1

0
0

.0
0

3
,1

0
0

.0
0

2
,3

5
2

.6
7

7
5

.8
9

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
6

1
,0

3
1

.1
5

2
0

,8
3

1
.2

1
1

1
-6

0
6

0
E-

1
1

1
9

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
9

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
3

4
,4

6
8

.8
5

6
8

.7
8

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 G
A

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
6

6
.6

8
2

2
.2

6
1

1
-6

0
6

0
G

-1
1

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
3

.3
2

9
4

.4
4

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,0
7

2
.9

6
5

3
6

.4
8

1
1

-6
0

6
0

I-
1

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,9
2

7
.0

4
8

2
.1

2
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
H

O
N

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,2
5

9
.8

3
5

2
6

.9
9

1
1

-6
0

6
0

P
-1

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,7
4

0
.1

7
7

9
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
EW

ER
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

1
8

.6
8

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
6

0
S-

1
1

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

8
1

.3
2

9
4

.6
1

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

 E
Q

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
6

3
0

-1
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
LA

N
D

 L
EA

SE
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

9
,4

2
2

.7
5

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
7

8
0

-1
1

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,5
7

7
.2

5
6

4
.6

9
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

EN
G

R
N

G
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
E-

1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

G
IS

 D
V

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

8
0

G
-1

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

LE
G

A
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
L-

1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

M
IS

C
 -

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
M

-1
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

0
0

.0
0

-6
0

.0
0

 %

8
,2

7
7

.5
0

P
R

O
 S

V
C

- 
M

IS
C

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
8

,2
3

5
.5

8
1

7
,4

2
5

.5
0

1
1

-6
0

8
0

M
-1

1
4

1
,1

3
5

.0
0

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
2

1
.9

2
1

1
.2

4
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 G

R
A

N
T 

W
R

IT
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 M

IS
C

/O
TH

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 W

A
TE

R
SH

ED
 R

EP
O

R
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
7

1
C

D
P

 P
ER

M
IT

 B
U

D
G

ET
 IN

C
R

EA
SE

-3
6

,8
6

5
.0

0

0
.0

0
P

R
O

F 
SE

R
V

-T
EM

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
T-

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
V

O
L 

LO
T 

M
ER

G
ER

 -
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
2

,0
0

9
.4

0
2

,0
0

9
.4

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
V

-1
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

0
9

.4
0

-1
0

0
.9

4
 %

0
.0

0
V

O
L 

LO
T 

M
ER

G
ER

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

8
0

V
-1

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,1
5

3
.5

3
1

2
.8

6
1

1
-6

0
9

0
0

-1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,8
4

6
.4

7
8

5
.6

4
 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 T

ES
TS

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
,8

3
9

.0
0

1
,4

9
5

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

9
1

0
-1

1
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
,1

6
1

.0
0

8
2

.5
5

 %

0
.0

0
O

P
 S

U
P

-C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
,0

8
6

.5
0

6
8

4
.5

3
1

1
-6

0
9

1
C

-1
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,9
1

3
.5

0
7

9
.5

7
 %

0
.0

0
C

A
LI

B
R

A
TI

O
N

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

9
1

G
-1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
9

2
0

-1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
SM

A
LL

 T
O

O
LS

/E
Q

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,0
7

9
.4

4
9

7
9

.5
9

1
1

-6
0

9
3

0
-1

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
2

0
.5

6
7

3
.0

1
 %

0
.0

0
C

LO
TH

/U
N

IF
O

R
M

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
3

.7
3

5
3

.7
3

1
1

-6
0

9
4

0
-1

1
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,4
4

6
.2

7
9

8
.8

1
 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

/E
Q

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
9

5
0

-1
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,7
6

8
.7

6
2

,7
6

8
.7

6
1

1
-6

0
9

6
0

-1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,2
3

1
.2

4
8

1
.5

4
 %

0
.0

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

SE
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

1
1

5
0

-1
1

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
TV

L,
TR

N
,S

EM
-E

M
P

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
,2

9
2

.0
6

1
,5

3
9

.6
7

1
1

-6
1

2
0

E-
1

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,7
0

7
.9

4
6

7
.0

8
 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

9
5

.8
7

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

1
2

4
0

-1
1

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

1
0

4
.1

3
5

2
.0

7
 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

Y 
R

EC
R

U
IT

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
4

.5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

1
2

5
0

-1
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

7
5

.5
0

9
8

.7
8

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
R

O
FI

T 
P

G
M

 -
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

6
1

0
0

-1
0

7
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
R

EB
A

TE
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 -
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

6
1

1
0

-1
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

35



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:0

6
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

R
EB

A
TE

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 -

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

O
F 

N
EW

 R
EB

A
TE

 P
R

G
R

A
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

,5
9

8
.9

8
1

9
3

,7
9

6
.9

5
7

5
,2

8
7

.5
5

1
,2

8
0

,2
2

5
.9

6
1

,2
4

3
,3

6
0

.9
6

1
,0

1
4

,9
6

5
.0

3
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

2
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

8
1

.6
3

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
2

C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

 E
X

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

4
,6

2
0

.5
6

4
3

,8
6

3
.9

2
1

1
-6

1
7

0
0

-1
1

2
,8

9
8

,3
8

6
.0

0
4

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
9

1
,8

1
0

.0
2

8
9

.4
2

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

FU
EL

 T
A

N
K

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
U

TE
R

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

IN
C

R
EA

SE
 -

 R
O

D
EO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

IN
C

R
EA

SE
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
LI

N
E 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

LE
IM

ER
T 

FE
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

R
O

D
EO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
A

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

SA
N

 S
IM

EO
N

 W
EL

L 
 2

 P
U

LL
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

SR
 3

 R
EH

A
B

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

ST
U

A
R

T 
ST

R
EE

T 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 R
O

O
F

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

W
EL

L 
FI

EL
D

 G
A

TE
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

3
C

O
V

ER
 F

O
R

 S
H

EL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

8
D

ES
IG

N
 &

 P
ER

M
IT

 S
SW

F 
TR

A
N

 M
A

IN
 @

 S
T 

P
A

R
K

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S

5
3

2
,3

2
2

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

1
LE

A
D

 A
N

D
 C

O
P

P
ER

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
LI

N
E 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

4
M

O
D

U
LA

R
 O

FF
IC

E 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

 P
LA

N
T

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

9
P

IN
EY

 W
A

Y 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

0
R

EM
O

TE
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SS
 C

R
EE

K
 W

EL
LS

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

3
R

O
D

EO
 G

R
O

U
N

D
S 

P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 G

EN
ER

A
TO

R
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

7
SC

A
D

A
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
1

0
8

,5
9

2
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

2
SO

U
R

C
E 

W
A

TE
R

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

5
ST

U
A

R
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TA
N

K
 R

EH
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
7

5
2

,5
1

7
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

ET
ER

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
9

1
4

,9
5

5
.0

0

2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
2

7
4

,6
2

0
.5

6
4

3
,8

6
3

.9
2

4
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

9
8

,3
8

6
.0

0
2

,5
9

1
,8

1
0

.0
2

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

8
9

.4
2

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

TR
U

C
K

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
1

8
0

H
-1

1
3

4
,2

7
8

.7
5

3
4

,2
7

8
.7

5
3

4
,2

7
8

.7
5

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L/

P
-U

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

1
8

0
J-

1
1

1
2

5
,4

5
0

.2
9

1
2

5
,4

5
0

.2
9

1
2

5
,4

5
0

.2
9

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
9

,7
2

9
.0

4
1

5
9

,7
2

9
.0

4
1

5
9

,7
2

9
.0

4
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
1

0
0

.0
0

%

36



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:0

6
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

0
.0

0
A

LL
O

C
 O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

0
1

,2
9

8
.5

0
3

0
1

,2
9

8
.5

0
1

1
-6

2
0

0
0

-1
1

1
,2

0
5

,1
9

4
.0

0
1

,2
0

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

9
0

3
,8

9
5

.5
0

7
5

.0
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

C
O

ST
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 -

 W
R

F 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

2
,1

4
0

.0
0

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

C
O

ST
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 -

 W
R

F-
C

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

7
,3

8
0

.0
0

A
D

M
IN

ST
R

A
TI

V
E 

C
O

ST
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
5

,6
7

4
.0

0

0
.0

0
3

0
1

,2
9

8
.5

0
3

0
1

,2
9

8
.5

0
1

,2
0

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

1
,2

0
5

,1
9

4
.0

0
9

0
3

,8
9

5
.5

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
 T

o
ta

l:
7

5
.0

0
%

2
6

6
,5

5
4

.4
0

7
9

4
,4

5
5

.2
4

4
8

3
,8

7
1

.1
3

4
,1

3
4

,4
5

0
.0

0
6

,5
4

7
,9

7
1

.0
0

5
,4

8
6

,9
6

1
.3

6
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

8
3

.8
0

%

-2
6

6
,5

5
4

.4
0

-1
6

,3
3

1
.2

8
-4

8
2

,5
6

3
.9

8
0

.0
0

-2
,0

3
8

,5
2

1
.0

0
1

,7
5

5
,6

3
5

.3
2

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

8
6

.1
2

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-2
6

6
,5

5
4

.4
0

-4
8

2
,5

6
3

.9
8

-1
6

,3
3

1
.2

8
0

.0
0

-2
,0

3
8

,5
2

1
.0

0
1

,7
5

5
,6

3
5

.3
2

8
6

.1
2

%

37



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:0

6
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
8

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

7
0

5
,9

3
7

.7
7

1
7

9
.0

1
3

,8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,8

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,1

0
5

,0
6

2
.2

3
4

0
 -

 S
A

LE
S

8
1

.4
8

%

5
,4

1
6

.1
0

9
8

5
.1

4
3

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
5

,0
8

3
.9

0
4

1
 -

 P
EN

A
LT

IE
S

8
2

.2
4

%

6
6

,5
2

1
.8

1
1

4
3

.0
0

8
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
8

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

9
,9

7
8

.1
9

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S

2
3

.1
0

%

2
4

8
.2

8
0

.0
0

2
8

,4
5

0
.0

0
2

8
,4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

8
,2

0
1

.7
2

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
9

9
.1

3
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

8
,1

2
3

.9
6

1
,3

0
7

.1
5

4
,1

3
4

,4
5

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

9
,4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,7
3

1
,3

2
6

.0
4

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
8

2
.7

4
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

1
5

3
,3

0
5

.2
6

4
5

,1
4

9
.2

7
6

4
4

,7
0

5
.0

0
6

4
4

,7
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

1
,3

9
9

.7
4

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
7

6
.2

2
%

7
1

,4
3

3
.9

7
1

8
,2

7
1

.8
9

3
9

6
,5

9
6

.0
0

3
9

6
,5

9
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
5

,1
6

2
.0

3
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
8

1
.9

9
%

1
9

3
,7

9
6

.9
5

7
5

,2
8

7
.5

5
1

,2
8

0
,2

2
5

.9
6

1
,2

4
3

,3
6

0
.9

6
3

4
,5

9
8

.9
8

1
,0

1
4

,9
6

5
.0

3
5

2
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

8
1

.6
3

%

7
4

,6
2

0
.5

6
4

3
,8

6
3

.9
2

4
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

9
8

,3
8

6
.0

0
2

3
1

,9
5

5
.4

2
2

,5
9

1
,8

1
0

.0
2

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

8
9

.4
2

%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

9
,7

2
9

.0
4

1
5

9
,7

2
9

.0
4

0
.0

0
1

5
9

,7
2

9
.0

4
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E

1
0

0
.0

0
%

3
0

1
,2

9
8

.5
0

3
0

1
,2

9
8

.5
0

1
,2

0
5

,1
9

4
.0

0
1

,2
0

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
3

,8
9

5
.5

0
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
7

5
.0

0
%

7
9

4
,4

5
5

.2
4

4
8

3
,8

7
1

.1
3

4
,1

3
4

,4
5

0
.0

0
6

,5
4

7
,9

7
1

.0
0

2
6

6
,5

5
4

.4
0

5
,4

8
6

,9
6

1
.3

6
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

8
3

.8
0

%

-1
6

,3
3

1
.2

8
-4

8
2

,5
6

3
.9

8
0

.0
0

-2
,0

3
8

,5
2

1
.0

0
-2

6
6

,5
5

4
.4

0
1

,7
5

5
,6

3
5

.3
2

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

8
6

.1
2

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-4
8

2
,5

6
3

.9
8

-1
6

,3
3

1
.2

8
0

.0
0

-2
,0

3
8

,5
2

1
.0

0
-2

6
6

,5
5

4
.4

0
1

,7
5

5
,6

3
5

.3
2

8
6

.1
2

%

38



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:0

6
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 
8

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
-1

6
,3

3
1

.2
8

-4
8

2
,5

6
3

.9
8

0
.0

0
-2

,0
3

8
,5

2
1

.0
0

-2
6

6
,5

5
4

.4
0

1
,7

5
5

,6
3

5
.3

2

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-4
8

2
,5

6
3

.9
8

-1
6

,3
3

1
.2

8
0

.0
0

-2
,0

3
8

,5
2

1
.0

0
-2

6
6

,5
5

4
.4

0
1

,7
5

5
,6

3
5

.3
2

39



 
 
 
 
 

WATER FUND  
WRF OPERATIONS – 39 

WRF CAPITAL - 40 
 
 

 

40



1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:1

8
:3

0
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
4

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S

0
.0

0
W

R
F 

B
A

SE
 C

O
M

 L
D

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
2

5
4

,8
7

1
.8

9
5

9
.6

8
3

9
-4

0
4

3
0

-2
5

1
,3

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

6
6

,1
2

8
.1

1
8

0
.7

1
 %

0
.0

0
2

5
4

,8
7

1
.8

9
5

9
.6

8
1

,3
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,0
6

6
,1

2
8

.1
1

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S 
To

ta
l:

8
0

.7
1

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-4
2

0
0

0
-2

5
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

3
 -

 O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

To
ta

l:
1

0
0

.0
0

%

0
.0

0
2

5
4

,8
7

1
.8

9
5

9
.6

8
1

,3
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,0
7

4
,1

2
8

.1
1

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

8
0

.8
2

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
3

0
,3

5
6

.8
3

9
,0

1
3

.3
3

3
9

-5
0

0
0

0
-2

5
1

4
2

,4
3

0
.0

0
1

4
2

,4
3

0
.0

0
1

1
2

,0
7

3
.1

7
7

8
.6

9
 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-5
0

1
0

0
-2

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
1

,7
5

5
.5

6
3

5
1

.7
0

3
9

-5
0

4
0

0
-2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,7
5

5
.5

6
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

1
,2

3
1

.8
7

5
5

8
.1

8
3

9
-5

0
5

0
0

-2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,2

3
1

.8
7

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
3

3
,3

4
4

.2
6

9
,9

2
3

.2
1

1
4

3
,4

3
0

.0
0

1
4

3
,4

3
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,0

8
5

.7
4

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S 
To

ta
l:

7
6

.7
5

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 A

LL
O

W
N

C
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-5

1
0

1
0

-2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
D

EN
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
4

9
7

.1
4

1
6

5
.7

2
3

9
-5

1
0

2
0

-2
5

1
,3

6
9

.0
0

1
,3

6
9

.0
0

8
7

1
.8

6
6

3
.6

9
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
3

,9
0

5
.9

3
1

,3
0

1
.9

7
3

9
-5

1
0

3
0

-2
5

1
3

,5
8

3
.0

0
1

3
,5

8
3

.0
0

9
,6

7
7

.0
7

7
1

.2
4

 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
3

0
.5

5
1

0
.1

8
3

9
-5

1
0

5
0

-2
5

1
7

1
.0

0
1

7
1

.0
0

1
4

0
.4

5
8

2
.1

3
 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
2

,0
6

2
.8

9
6

1
0

.3
2

3
9

-5
1

0
6

0
-2

5
8

,7
4

9
.0

0
8

,7
4

9
.0

0
6

,6
8

6
.1

1
7

6
.4

2
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

4
8

2
.5

2
1

4
2

.7
5

3
9

-5
1

0
7

0
-2

5
1

,7
4

9
.0

0
1

,7
4

9
.0

0
1

,2
6

6
.4

8
7

2
.4

1
 %

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

1
8

.1
7

6
.8

2
3

9
-5

1
0

8
0

-2
5

1
,8

8
4

.0
0

1
,8

8
4

.0
0

1
,8

6
5

.8
3

9
9

.0
4

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
4

,9
2

0
.4

6
7

6
2

.0
9

3
9

-5
1

0
9

0
-2

5
3

7
,9

4
0

.0
0

3
7

,9
4

0
.0

0
3

3
,0

1
9

.5
4

8
7

.0
3

 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
6

2
6

.7
5

1
8

0
.2

5
3

9
-5

1
2

0
0

-2
5

2
,3

3
5

.0
0

2
,3

3
5

.0
0

1
,7

0
8

.2
5

7
3

.1
6

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
3

0
0

.9
8

8
5

.9
8

3
9

-5
1

2
2

0
-2

5
1

,5
8

6
.0

0
1

,5
8

6
.0

0
1

,2
8

5
.0

2
8

1
.0

2
 %

0
.0

0
1

2
,9

2
5

.3
9

3
,2

6
6

.0
8

6
9

,3
6

6
.0

0
6

9
,3

6
6

.0
0

5
6

,4
4

0
.6

1
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

8
1

.3
7

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 P
U

M
P

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
3

1
P

-1
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
0

3
3

B
-2

5
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
,9

3
0

.0
0

9
9

.6
5

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
3

3
G

-1
1

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
4

1
L-

2
5

1
,1

3
6

.0
0

1
,1

3
6

.0
0

1
,1

3
6

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
0

4
4

0
-1

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

41



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:1

8
:3

0
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
4

4
0

-2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
G

O
V

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
5

5
0

-2
5

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

2
6

2
.0

2
8

7
.3

4
3

9
-6

0
6

0
C

-2
5

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

8
3

7
.9

8
7

6
.1

8
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

4
,2

2
9

.5
7

1
,3

7
5

.2
2

3
9

-6
0

6
0

E-
2

5
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,7

7
0

.4
3

7
8

.8
5

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
 M

IS
C

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
3

1
7

.9
9

3
1

7
.9

9
3

9
-6

0
8

0
M

-2
5

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

,6
8

2
.0

1
9

9
.2

9
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
R

O
 S

V
C

 -
 M

IS
C

/O
TH

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 H

2
O

 IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

N
SI

TE
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 M

ED
IA

 I
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

3
,9

7
0

.8
3

2
,9

1
6

.4
8

3
9

-6
0

9
0

0
-2

5
3

9
,5

4
3

.1
2

3
9

,5
4

3
.1

2
3

5
,5

7
2

.2
9

8
9

.9
6

 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 T

ES
TS

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
9

1
0

-2
5

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
O

P
 S

U
P

-C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
9

1
C

-2
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
B

A
SE

LI
N

E 
M

O
N

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
9

1
E-

2
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
0

9
2

0
-2

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

3
4

3
.5

8
3

4
3

.5
8

3
9

-6
0

9
6

0
-2

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
5

6
.4

2
8

2
.8

2
 %

0
.0

0
W

R
F 

- 
2

 M
O

N
TH

 R
ES

ER
V

E 
FO

R
 O

P
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
6

2
0

0
-2

5
7

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

4
2

 M
O

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 R

ES
ER

V
E

7
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,3
1

3
.9

9
5

,1
1

0
.6

1
2

6
6

,7
7

9
.1

2
9

7
9

,7
7

9
.1

2
9

7
0

,4
6

5
.1

3
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

2
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

9
9

.0
5

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
IN

T 
W

R
F 

LO
A

N
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

1
1

4
,6

2
4

.9
6

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

1
8

0
I-

2
5

2
2

4
,8

2
9

.8
8

2
2

4
,8

2
9

.8
8

1
1

0
,2

0
4

.9
2

4
9

.0
2

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

 W
R

F 
LO

A
N

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
2

1
5

,0
8

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
1

8
0

P
-2

5
4

3
4

,5
9

5
.0

0
4

3
4

,5
9

5
.0

0
2

1
9

,5
0

8
.0

0
5

0
.5

1
 %

0
.0

0
3

2
9

,7
1

1
.9

6
0

.0
0

6
5

9
,4

2
4

.8
8

6
5

9
,4

2
4

.8
8

3
2

9
,7

1
2

.9
2

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

5
0

.0
0

%

0
.0

0
3

8
5

,2
9

5
.6

0
1

8
,2

9
9

.9
0

1
,1

3
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
5

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

6
6

,7
0

4
.4

0
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

7
9

.2
0

%

0
.0

0
-1

3
0

,4
2

3
.7

1
-1

8
,2

4
0

.2
2

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
,5

7
6

.2
9

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

7
5

.0
6

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
-1

8
,2

4
0

.2
2

-1
3

0
,4

2
3

.7
1

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
,5

7
6

.2
9

7
5

.0
6

%

42



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:1

8
:3

0
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
4

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

R
e

ve
n

u
e

2
5

4
,8

7
1

.8
9

5
9

.6
8

1
,3

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,0
6

6
,1

2
8

.1
1

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S
8

0
.7

1
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

3
 -

 O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E

1
0

0
.0

0
%

2
5

4
,8

7
1

.8
9

5
9

.6
8

1
,3

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,0
7

4
,1

2
8

.1
1

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
8

0
.8

2
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

3
3

,3
4

4
.2

6
9

,9
2

3
.2

1
1

4
3

,4
3

0
.0

0
1

4
3

,4
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,0

8
5

.7
4

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
7

6
.7

5
%

1
2

,9
2

5
.3

9
3

,2
6

6
.0

8
6

9
,3

6
6

.0
0

6
9

,3
6

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
6

,4
4

0
.6

1
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
8

1
.3

7
%

9
,3

1
3

.9
9

5
,1

1
0

.6
1

2
6

6
,7

7
9

.1
2

9
7

9
,7

7
9

.1
2

0
.0

0
9

7
0

,4
6

5
.1

3
5

2
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

9
9

.0
5

%

3
2

9
,7

1
1

.9
6

0
.0

0
6

5
9

,4
2

4
.8

8
6

5
9

,4
2

4
.8

8
0

.0
0

3
2

9
,7

1
2

.9
2

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E
5

0
.0

0
%

3
8

5
,2

9
5

.6
0

1
8

,2
9

9
.9

0
1

,1
3

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

6
6

,7
0

4
.4

0
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

7
9

.2
0

%

-1
3

0
,4

2
3

.7
1

-1
8

,2
4

0
.2

2
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
,5

7
6

.2
9

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

7
5

.0
6

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-1
8

,2
4

0
.2

2
-1

3
0

,4
2

3
.7

1
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
,5

7
6

.2
9

7
5

.0
6

%

43



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:1

8
:3

0
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
4

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

-1
3

0
,4

2
3

.7
1

-1
8

,2
4

0
.2

2
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
,5

7
6

.2
9

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-1
8

,2
4

0
.2

2
-1

3
0

,4
2

3
.7

1
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
,5

7
6

.2
9

44



1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:0

1
:1

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
3

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 E

X
P

 -
 W

R
F 

- 
C

A
P

.P
R

O
J.

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

4
0

-6
1

7
0

0
-3

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
9

7
.0

5
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

W
R

F 
C

A
P

 -
 U

P
D

A
TE

 C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

P
U

M
P

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

W
R

F 
C

A
P

 -
 U

V
 B

A
LL

A
ST

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

W
R

F 
C

A
P

 -
 U

V
 B

U
LB

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

7
C

D
P

 P
ER

M
IT

 M
O

D
EL

IN
G

, D
ES

IG
N

 A
N

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G1
,9

6
2

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

6
R

EV
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 IN
ST

R
EA

M
 F

LO
W

 S
TU

D
Y

2
7

,9
6

9
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

5
SE

C
TI

O
N

 7
 E

SA
 C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
9

6
,9

0
4

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

4
TR

A
IL

ER
 F

IL
L 

ST
A

TI
O

N
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
7

1
C

D
P

 P
ER

M
IT

 B
U

D
G

ET
 IN

C
R

EA
SE

3
6

,8
6

5
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
9

7
.0

5
%

0
.0

0
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

9
7

.0
5

%

0
.0

0
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
Fu

n
d

: 
4

0
 -

 W
R

F 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
To

ta
l:

9
7

.0
5

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

5
3

7
,3

8
9

.6
2

9
7

.0
5

%

45



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:0

1
:1

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
3

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

Ex
p

e
n

se

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
9

7
.0

5
%

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

9
7

.0
5

%

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
Fu

n
d

: 
4

0
 -

 W
R

F 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
To

ta
l:

9
7

.0
5

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l:
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

7
,3

8
9

.6
2

9
7

.0
5

%

46



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 1

1
:0

1
:1

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
3

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
7

,3
8

9
.6

2
9

7
.0

5
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l:
1

6
,3

1
0

.3
8

1
6

,3
1

0
.3

8
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

7
,3

8
9

.6
2

9
7

.0
5

%

47



 
 
 
 
 

WASTEWATER FUND  
WASTEWATER – 12 

 
 
 

 

48



1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:4

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
7

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S

0
.0

0
SE

R
V

IC
E 

SA
LE

S 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

6
8

9
,0

9
1

.2
0

2
8

8
.9

9
1

2
-4

0
0

0
0

-1
2

3
,9

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,9
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,2

8
5

,9
0

8
.8

0
8

2
.6

6
 %

0
.0

0
6

8
9

,0
9

1
.2

0
2

8
8

.9
9

3
,9

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,9
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,2

8
5

,9
0

8
.8

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 S
A

LE
S 

To
ta

l:
8

2
.6

6
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-4
2

0
0

0
-1

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

. R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
5

0
.7

5
0

.0
0

1
2

-4
3

9
0

0
-1

2
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

9
,7

4
9

.2
5

9
8

.7
5

 %

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.7
5

0
.0

0
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

3
,7

4
9

.2
5

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
To

ta
l:

9
8

.9
6

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES

0
.0

0
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

3
4

.7
3

7
3

4
.7

3
1

2
-4

3
1

0
0

-1
2

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
4

,2
6

5
.2

7
9

7
.0

6
 %

0
.0

0
SB

2
5

5
7

 T
A

X
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-4
3

1
1

0
-1

2
-3

5
9

.0
0

-3
5

9
.0

0
3

5
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
A

V
A

IL
A

B
IL

IT
Y 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-4

3
6

0
0

-1
2

1
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
7

3
4

.7
3

7
3

4
.7

3
1

4
0

,6
4

1
.0

0
1

4
0

,6
4

1
.0

0
-1

3
9

,9
0

6
.2

7
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

9
9

.4
8

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
6

 -
 L

O
A

N
 P

R
O

C
EE

D
S

0
.0

0
LO

A
N

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S 
- 

W
W

 C
O

P
 2

0
2

2
A

 B
O

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-4

3
9

8
0

-1
2

8
,2

7
6

,5
0

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
,2

7
6

,5
0

4
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

5
FU

N
D

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S
8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

8
FU

N
D

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S
-8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

8
FU

N
D

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S
-8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,2

7
6

,5
0

4
.0

0
-8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
6

 -
 L

O
A

N
 P

R
O

C
EE

D
S 

To
ta

l:
1

0
0

.0
0

%

0
.0

0
6

9
0

,0
7

6
.6

8
1

,0
2

3
.7

2
4

,1
3

9
,6

4
1

.0
0

1
2

,4
1

6
,1

4
5

.0
0

-1
1

,7
2

6
,0

6
8

.3
2

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

9
4

.4
4

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

4
5

,2
1

0
.5

8
3

8
,4

9
2

.1
5

1
2

-5
0

0
0

0
-1

2
7

3
1

,6
0

1
.0

0
7

3
1

,6
0

1
.0

0
5

8
6

,3
9

0
.4

2
8

0
.1

5
 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

9
,4

6
9

.7
1

2
,8

1
8

.1
4

1
2

-5
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,5

3
0

.2
9

6
2

.1
2

 %

0
.0

0
ST

A
N

D
B

Y 
TI

M
E 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-5

0
2

0
0

-1
2

1
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
1

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
3

,6
5

0
.0

0
7

4
.7

9
 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

9
,7

5
2

.8
5

1
1

,3
0

3
.5

6
1

2
-5

0
4

0
0

-1
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

,7
5

2
.8

5
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
,9

0
9

.4
1

3
,1

3
4

.5
5

1
2

-5
0

5
0

0
-1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,9
0

9
.4

1
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
1

8
4

,9
4

2
.5

5
5

6
,8

4
8

.4
0

7
7

4
,8

5
1

.0
0

7
7

4
,8

5
1

.0
0

5
8

9
,9

0
8

.4
5

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S 
To

ta
l:

7
6

.1
3

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 A

LL
O

W
N

C
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-5

1
0

1
0

-1
2

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

49



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:4

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
7

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,3
5

4
.7

0
6

1
3

.1
7

1
2

-5
1

0
2

0
-1

2
1

3
,2

5
3

.0
0

1
3

,2
5

3
.0

0
1

0
,8

9
8

.3
0

8
2

.2
3

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

8
,9

8
0

.2
1

8
,3

6
8

.9
8

1
2

-5
1

0
3

0
-1

2
1

2
6

,9
7

8
.0

0
1

2
6

,9
7

8
.0

0
9

7
,9

9
7

.7
9

7
7

.1
8

 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

9
0

.2
5

5
9

.0
9

1
2

-5
1

0
5

0
-1

2
1

,1
5

1
.0

0
1

,1
5

1
.0

0
9

6
0

.7
5

8
3

.4
7

 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

1
,5

0
5

.0
1

3
,4

5
4

.0
8

1
2

-5
1

0
6

0
-1

2
4

7
,2

5
7

.0
0

4
7

,2
5

7
.0

0
3

5
,7

5
1

.9
9

7
5

.6
5

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,6

9
0

.6
6

8
0

7
.7

9
1

2
-5

1
0

7
0

-1
2

9
,4

0
6

.0
0

9
,4

0
6

.0
0

6
,7

1
5

.3
4

7
1

.3
9

 %

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,6

2
8

.8
2

4
2

6
.1

0
1

2
-5

1
0

8
0

-1
2

4
1

,5
3

1
.0

0
4

1
,5

3
1

.0
0

3
9

,9
0

2
.1

8
9

6
.0

8
 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

7
,1

4
1

.1
5

4
,2

0
1

.1
3

1
2

-5
1

0
9

0
-1

2
1

9
1

,8
9

3
.0

0
1

9
1

,8
9

3
.0

0
1

6
4

,7
5

1
.8

5
8

5
.8

6
 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,5
8

6
.7

5
4

6
5

.2
5

1
2

-5
1

2
0

0
-1

2
6

,2
1

5
.0

0
6

,2
1

5
.0

0
4

,6
2

8
.2

5
7

4
.4

7
 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EE
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

0
,2

9
7

.6
4

3
,1

7
0

.8
8

1
2

-5
1

2
1

0
-1

2
3

9
,3

4
5

.0
0

3
9

,3
4

5
.0

0
2

9
,0

4
7

.3
6

7
3

.8
3

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,9
8

1
.0

3
8

1
6

.0
2

1
2

-5
1

2
2

0
-1

2
1

3
,3

8
7

.0
0

1
3

,3
8

7
.0

0
1

0
,4

0
5

.9
7

7
7

.7
3

 %

0
.0

0
9

2
,1

5
6

.2
2

2
2

,3
8

2
.4

9
4

9
3

,2
1

6
.0

0
4

9
3

,2
1

6
.0

0
4

0
1

,0
5

9
.7

8
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

8
1

.3
2

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 T
R

EA
TM

T 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

8
1

8
.9

2
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
1

T-
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-8

1
8

.9
2

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 C
O

LL
EC

TN
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
2

C
-1

2
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

W
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

W
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 -
LI

FT
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 F
O

G
 T

R
TM

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 D
IS

P
 E

FF
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
2

D
-1

2
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 G
EN

ER
A

TR
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
2

G
-1

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 L
IF

T 
ST

N
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,5

8
3

.2
7

1
,5

8
3

.2
7

1
2

-6
0

3
2

L-
1

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,4

1
6

.7
3

8
9

.4
4

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 M
A

N
H

O
LE

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

5
3

.5
7

6
4

9
.1

6
1

2
-6

0
3

2
M

-1
2

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
9

,2
4

6
.4

3
9

8
.9

2
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 S
LG

 D
IS

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
0

,8
1

0
.4

4
6

,6
8

0
.8

4
1

2
-6

0
3

2
S-

1
2

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

,1
8

9
.5

6
7

9
.1

9
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 T
R

EA
TM

N
T 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

0
,6

0
1

.5
1

4
,9

4
0

.1
2

1
2

-6
0

3
2

T-
1

2
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
,3

9
8

.4
9

8
5

.8
6

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

P
LA

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

M
&

R
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

P
LA

N
T 

- 
C

O
A

T 
&

 P
A

IN
T 

H
A

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

P
LA

N
T 

- 
EQ

U
IP

 &
 M

O
TO

R
 R

EP
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,1

8
7

.0
0

2
1

7
.8

7
1

2
-6

0
3

3
B

-1
2

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,8
1

3
.0

0
9

2
.0

9
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
3

3
G

-1
2

1
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

,1
3

9
.0

0
9

9
.9

3
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 S
TO

R
M

 D
A

M
A

G
E 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

2
0

2
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
3

Z-
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

A
JO

R
 M

A
IN

T.
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
5

0
-1

2
6

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

6
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
6

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 S
C

A
D

A
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
7

0
-1

2
3

,6
3

5
.0

0
3

,6
3

5
.0

0
3

,6
3

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

2
2

.8
0

7
2

2
.8

0
1

2
-6

0
4

1
L-

1
2

5
,2

1
1

.0
0

5
,2

1
1

.0
0

4
,4

8
8

.2
0

8
6

.1
3

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
N

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
4

1
N

-1
2

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
V

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,0
8

7
.6

1
2

2
3

.7
8

1
2

-6
0

4
1

V
-1

2
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
1

2
.3

9
7

5
.8

3
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

4
4

0
-1

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
4

4
5

.7
9

1
4

5
.7

9
1

2
-6

0
4

4
0

-1
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-4
4

5
.7

9
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
 S

U
P

P
&

P
A

R
TS

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
4

5
0

-1
2

1
1

,6
9

5
.0

0
1

1
,6

9
5

.0
0

1
1

,6
9

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

50



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:4

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
7

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
SE

C
U

R
TY

 &
 S

A
FT

Y 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

4
8

0
-1

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
4

0
.7

5
4

0
.7

5
1

2
-6

0
5

0
0

-1
2

3
,6

8
0

.0
0

3
,6

8
0

.0
0

3
,6

3
9

.2
5

9
8

.8
9

 %

0
.0

0
P

O
ST

A
G

E 
&

 S
H

IP
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,0

6
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
5

1
0

-1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,9

3
9

.7
5

7
8

.8
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
/F

O
R

M
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
5

3
0

-1
2

7
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

B
R

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

B
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
5

4
0

-1
2

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
G

O
V

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

3
8

.5
6

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
5

5
0

-1
2

1
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

6
,4

6
1

.4
4

9
9

.5
8

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

7
2

7
.8

7
2

8
0

.7
7

1
2

-6
0

6
0

C
-1

2
3

,1
4

2
.0

0
3

,1
4

2
.0

0
2

,4
1

4
.1

3
7

6
.8

3
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
1

7
,2

2
3

.4
4

3
9

,5
8

3
.4

2
1

2
-6

0
6

0
E-

1
2

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

2
,7

7
6

.5
6

7
0

.6
9

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 G
A

S 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

6
6

.6
7

2
2

.2
5

1
2

-6
0

6
0

G
-1

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
3

3
.3

3
9

8
.1

0
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,0

7
2

.9
6

5
3

6
.4

8
1

2
-6

0
6

0
I-

1
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,9

2
7

.0
4

8
6

.5
9

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
H

O
N

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,2

4
8

.6
3

5
3

0
.6

2
1

2
-6

0
6

0
P

-1
2

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
,2

5
1

.3
7

8
5

.3
1

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
A

TE
R

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,5
6

0
.3

1
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

6
0

W
-1

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,4
3

9
.6

9
8

2
.6

6
 %

0
.0

0
EQ

U
IP

 R
EN

TA
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
7

0
0

-1
2

1
,0

9
3

.0
0

1
,0

9
3

.0
0

1
,0

9
3

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

G
IS

 D
V

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
8

0
G

-1
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

M
IS

C
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
6

6
.8

3
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

8
0

M
-1

2
1

3
,7

5
4

.0
0

1
3

,7
5

4
.0

0
1

3
,1

8
7

.1
7

9
5

.8
8

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,7

5
4

.0
0

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 IM

P
LE

M
EN

T 
FA

TS
, O

IL
 G

R
EA

SE
 (

FO
G

) 
P

R
O

G
R

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
P

R
O

F 
SE

R
V

-T
EM

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

8
0

T-
1

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

6
0

.3
2

6
0

.3
2

1
2

-6
0

9
0

0
-1

2
5

7
5

.0
0

5
7

5
.0

0
5

1
4

.6
8

8
9

.5
1

 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 T

ES
TS

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,8
4

5
.3

0
2

,6
9

8
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
9

1
0

-1
2

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

,1
5

4
.7

0
9

1
.8

7
 %

0
.0

0
O

P
 S

U
P

-C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
9

1
C

-1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
8

8
.0

7
2

8
8

.0
7

1
2

-6
0

9
2

0
-1

2
6

,9
3

0
.0

0
6

,9
3

0
.0

0
6

,6
4

1
.9

3
9

5
.8

4
 %

0
.0

0
SM

A
LL

 T
O

O
LS

/E
Q

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
0

8
.9

4
9

.6
0

1
2

-6
0

9
3

0
-1

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

9
1

.0
6

8
9

.1
1

 %

0
.0

0
C

LO
TH

/U
N

IF
O

R
M

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

8
2

.6
9

7
8

2
.6

9
1

2
-6

0
9

4
0

-1
2

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

1
7

.3
1

7
7

.6
4

 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,3

8
6

.5
8

1
,3

8
6

.5
8

1
2

-6
0

9
6

0
-1

2
1

8
,7

8
5

.0
0

1
8

,7
8

5
.0

0
1

7
,3

9
8

.4
2

9
2

.6
2

 %

0
.0

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

SE
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

1
5

0
-1

2
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
TV

L,
TR

N
,S

EM
-E

M
P

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

1
3

.6
9

1
0

6
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
2

0
E-

1
2

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
,7

8
6

.3
1

8
9

.0
2

 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

Y 
R

EC
R

U
IT

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
8

3
7

.0
0

4
8

7
.5

0
1

2
-6

1
2

5
0

-1
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,1

6
3

.0
0

8
6

.0
5

 %

0
.0

0
1

6
9

,1
5

0
.7

7
6

1
,9

7
6

.6
8

1
,1

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

2
,8

4
9

.2
3

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
8

5
.4

4
%

51



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:4

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
7

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
4

C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

 E
X

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
8

,8
5

7
.3

5
5

7
,8

7
8

.2
3

1
2

-6
1

7
0

0
-1

2
3

6
9

,9
3

8
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

,1
2

5
.2

1
2

1
.3

9
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

W
W

 C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

  -
 E

V
 T

R
U

C
K

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

W
W

 C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

 -
  F

U
EL

 T
A

N
K

/C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 R

EP
LA

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

1
EN

G
 F

O
R

 G
R

A
V

IT
Y 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
FO

R
 L

IF
T 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 B

-1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

2
LI

FT
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 B
-3

 -
 N

EW
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
P

A
N

EL
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

8
LI

FT
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
4

9
,9

3
8

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

0
N

EW
 P

O
LY

M
ER

 S
K

ID
 F

O
R

 S
LU

D
G

E 
P

R
ES

S
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

9
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 1

 F
LO

W
 E

Q
U

A
L 

IM
P

V
2

6
8

,3
0

7
.5

5
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

1
-1

2
2

,6
1

5
,4

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
4

7
,1

6
2

.4
5

8
9

.7
4

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

3
EC

M
 -

 1
 F

LO
W

 E
Q

U
A

L 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
2

,6
1

5
,4

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 3

 M
LW

 A
ER

A
TI

O
N

 B
A

SI
N

 U
P

G
R

D
1

,7
1

2
.3

6
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

3
-1

2
1

,5
9

5
,5

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
9

3
,8

0
6

.6
4

9
9

.8
9

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

4
EC

M
 -

 3
 M

LW
 A

ER
A

TI
O

N
 B

A
SI

N
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

1
,5

9
5

,5
1

9
.0

0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 4

 B
LO

W
ER

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
7

5
,5

6
2

.4
9

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
7

0
4

-1
2

3
5

7
,7

6
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
2

,1
9

8
.5

1
7

8
.8

8
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

5
EC

M
 -

 4
 B

LO
W

ER
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

3
5

7
,7

6
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 5

 R
A

S 
&

 W
A

S 
IM

P
V

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

5
-1

2
6

8
7

,9
8

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

7
,9

8
3

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

6
EC

M
 -

 5
 R

A
S 

&
 W

A
S 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T

6
8

7
,9

8
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 7

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
IM

P
V

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
P

A
N

EL
1

0
1

,7
2

6
.9

6
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

6
-1

2
4

1
0

,2
8

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

8
,5

6
0

.0
4

7
5

.2
1

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

7
EC

M
 -

 7
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
P

A
N

EL
4

1
0

,2
8

7
.0

0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 8

 G
EN

ER
A

TO
R

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
7

0
7

-1
2

5
4

8
,0

7
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
8

,0
7

2
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

52



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:4

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
7

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

8
EM

C
 -

 8
 G

EN
ER

A
TO

R
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

5
4

8
,0

7
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 9

 S
C

A
D

A
 S

YS
TE

M
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

8
-1

2
7

9
5

,7
0

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

5
,7

0
1

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

9
EC

M
 -

 9
 S

C
A

D
A

 S
YS

TE
M

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
7

9
5

,7
0

1
.0

0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 1

2
 IM

P
V

 T
O

 W
W

 L
IF

T 
ST

A
TI

O
N

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
7

0
9

-1
2

1
,2

6
5

,7
1

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

6
5

,7
1

1
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

0
EC

M
 -

 1
2

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T 

TO
 W

W
 L

IF
T 

ST
A

TI
O

N
S

1
,2

6
5

,7
1

1
.0

0

2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
4

5
0

6
,1

6
6

.7
1

5
7

,8
7

8
.2

3
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,6

4
6

,4
4

2
.0

0
7

,9
0

8
,3

1
9

.8
5

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

9
1

.4
6

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
8

0
0

-1
2

1
0

2
,7

4
3

.0
0

1
0

2
,7

4
3

.0
0

1
0

2
,7

4
3

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- 

IN
TE

R
FU

N
D

 L
O

A
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,8

4
7

.0
0

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L 
- 

IN
TE

R
FU

N
D

 L
O

A
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
8

,8
9

6
.0

0

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

- 
 W

W
 C

O
P

 2
0

2
2

A
 B

O
N

D
2

9
7

,4
8

7
.5

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

8
0

1
-1

2
5

9
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
5

9
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
2

9
3

,6
1

2
.5

0
4

9
.6

7
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
W

W
 C

O
P

 2
0

2
2

A
 B

O
N

D
S

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
8

0
2

-1
2

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

TR
U

C
K

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

2
1

.3
9

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
8

0
H

-1
2

2
,4

2
0

.0
5

2
,4

2
0

.0
5

1
,8

9
8

.6
6

7
8

.4
6

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- 

M
U

N
I F

IN
A

N
C

E 
V

A
C

 T
R

U
C

K
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
2

0
.0

5

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L/

TR
U

C
K

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

2
,2

6
8

.3
4

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
8

0
J-

1
2

7
8

,0
6

6
.9

9
7

8
,0

6
6

.9
9

6
5

,7
9

8
.6

5
8

4
.2

8
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L 
- 

M
U

N
I F

IN
A

N
C

E 
V

A
C

 T
R

U
C

K
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

8
,0

6
6

.9
9

0
.0

0
4

6
5

,2
7

7
.2

3
0

.0
0

9
2

9
,3

3
0

.0
4

9
2

9
,3

3
0

.0
4

4
6

4
,0

5
2

.8
1

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

4
9

.9
3

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

0
.0

0
A

LL
O

C
 O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
6

0
,4

9
6

.2
5

1
6

0
,4

9
6

.2
5

1
2

-6
2

0
0

0
-1

2
6

4
1

,9
8

5
.0

0
6

4
1

,9
8

5
.0

0
4

8
1

,4
8

8
.7

5
7

5
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
1

6
0

,4
9

6
.2

5
1

6
0

,4
9

6
.2

5
6

4
1

,9
8

5
.0

0
6

4
1

,9
8

5
.0

0
4

8
1

,4
8

8
.7

5
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
 T

o
ta

l:
7

5
.0

0
%

2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
4

1
,5

7
8

,1
8

9
.7

3
3

5
9

,5
8

2
.0

5
4

,0
8

1
,3

8
2

.0
4

1
2

,6
4

7
,8

2
4

.0
4

1
0

,8
3

7
,6

7
8

.8
7

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
8

5
.6

9
%

-2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
4

-8
8

8
,1

1
3

.0
5

-3
5

8
,5

5
8

.3
3

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-8

8
8

,3
8

9
.4

5
Fu

n
d

: 
1

2
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-3
8

3
.4

6
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
4

-3
5

8
,5

5
8

.3
3

-8
8

8
,1

1
3

.0
5

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-8

8
8

,3
8

9
.4

5
-3

8
3

.4
6

%

53



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:4

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
7

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

6
8

9
,0

9
1

.2
0

2
8

8
.9

9
3

,9
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,9

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,2

8
5

,9
0

8
.8

0
4

0
 -

 S
A

LE
S

8
2

.6
6

%

2
5

0
.7

5
0

.0
0

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

3
,7

4
9

.2
5

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
9

8
.9

6
%

7
3

4
.7

3
7

3
4

.7
3

1
4

0
,6

4
1

.0
0

1
4

0
,6

4
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

3
9

,9
0

6
.2

7
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

9
9

.4
8

%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

4
6

 -
 L

O
A

N
 P

R
O

C
EE

D
S

1
0

0
.0

0
%

6
9

0
,0

7
6

.6
8

1
,0

2
3

.7
2

4
,1

3
9

,6
4

1
.0

0
1

2
,4

1
6

,1
4

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

,7
2

6
,0

6
8

.3
2

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
9

4
.4

4
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

1
8

4
,9

4
2

.5
5

5
6

,8
4

8
.4

0
7

7
4

,8
5

1
.0

0
7

7
4

,8
5

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

9
,9

0
8

.4
5

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
7

6
.1

3
%

9
2

,1
5

6
.2

2
2

2
,3

8
2

.4
9

4
9

3
,2

1
6

.0
0

4
9

3
,2

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
1

,0
5

9
.7

8
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
8

1
.3

2
%

1
6

9
,1

5
0

.7
7

6
1

,9
7

6
.6

8
1

,1
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

2
,8

4
9

.2
3

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
8

5
.4

4
%

5
0

6
,1

6
6

.7
1

5
7

,8
7

8
.2

3
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,6

4
6

,4
4

2
.0

0
2

3
1

,9
5

5
.4

4
7

,9
0

8
,3

1
9

.8
5

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

9
1

.4
6

%

4
6

5
,2

7
7

.2
3

0
.0

0
9

2
9

,3
3

0
.0

4
9

2
9

,3
3

0
.0

4
0

.0
0

4
6

4
,0

5
2

.8
1

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E
4

9
.9

3
%

1
6

0
,4

9
6

.2
5

1
6

0
,4

9
6

.2
5

6
4

1
,9

8
5

.0
0

6
4

1
,9

8
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
1

,4
8

8
.7

5
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
7

5
.0

0
%

1
,5

7
8

,1
8

9
.7

3
3

5
9

,5
8

2
.0

5
4

,0
8

1
,3

8
2

.0
4

1
2

,6
4

7
,8

2
4

.0
4

2
3

1
,9

5
5

.4
4

1
0

,8
3

7
,6

7
8

.8
7

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
8

5
.6

9
%

-8
8

8
,1

1
3

.0
5

-3
5

8
,5

5
8

.3
3

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

3
1

,9
5

5
.4

4
-8

8
8

,3
8

9
.4

5
Fu

n
d

: 
1

2
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-3
8

3
.4

6
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-3
5

8
,5

5
8

.3
3

-8
8

8
,1

1
3

.0
5

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

3
1

,9
5

5
.4

4
-8

8
8

,3
8

9
.4

5
-3

8
3

.4
6

%

54



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4
 5

:0
5
:4

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
7

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

-8
8

8
,1

1
3

.0
5

-3
5

8
,5

5
8

.3
3

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

3
1

,9
5

5
.4

4
-8

8
8

,3
8

9
.4

5

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-3
5

8
,5

5
8

.3
3

-8
8

8
,1

1
3

.0
5

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

3
1

,9
5

5
.4

4
-8

8
8

,3
8

9
.4

5

55



 
 
 
 
 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM 

 
 

56



Ca
m

br
ia

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s D

is
tr

ic
t

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 

Le
ge

nd
20

24
/2

02
5

B
Bu

dg
et

ed
1

Re
qu

es
t

2
Im

po
rt

an
t

3
Fu

tu
re

 N
ee

ds

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

CI
P 

lis
t i

s i
nc

or
po

ra
te

d 
in

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

Bu
dg

et
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

to
 F

in
an

ce
 C

om
m

itt
ee

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Bu
dg

et
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

CI
P 

lis
t i

s p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d
Ch

an
ge

s a
re

 m
ad

e 
if 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
Fi

na
l b

ud
ge

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

t r
ol

l f
or

w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 re

se
rv

e 
ba

la
nc

es
 a

re
 su

bm
itt

ed
 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d

Ra
nk

in
g

Ca
pi

tia
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 T

im
el

in
e

De
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 S
ub

m
it 

ne
w

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
qu

es
ts

 to
 th

e 
Ge

ne
ra

l M
an

ag
er

Li
st

 is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 (R
&

I)
Ch

an
ge

s a
re

 m
ad

e 
an

d 
br

ou
gh

t b
ac

k 
to

 R
&

I i
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

5/
21

/2
4)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

A
dd

iti
on

al
 

Bu
dg

et
 

Re
qu

es
t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
A

ct
iv

ity
 to

 D
at

e

Ap
pr

ov
ed

/A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
eq

ue
st

Ad
di

tio
na

l b
ud

ge
t 

re
qu

es
t, 

af
te

r 
or

ig
in

al
 re

qu
es

t.

Cu
rr

en
tF

Y 
Bu

dg
et

(2
02

3/
20

24
)

Ex
pe

ns
es

in
 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

(2
02

3/
20

24
)

Bu
dg

et
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
ft

er
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Cu
rr

en
t F

isc
al

 
Ye

ar
 B

ud
ge

t p
lu

s
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r(

s)
 

bu
dg

et
 

Cu
rr

en
t F

isc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s p
lu

s p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
(s

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

57



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

9/
30

/2
02

4)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

Re
pl

ac
e 

Di
st

ric
t C

ar
3

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s &
 R

es
ou

rc
es

/P
RO

S 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

Sk
at

e 
Pa

rk
B

1,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
7,

41
4

$ 
   

   
  

4,
76

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

2,
64

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
10

4,
17

6
$ 

   
   

  
Re

st
ro

om
 F

ac
ili

tie
s @

 F
isc

al
in

i R
an

ch
 P

re
se

rv
e

B
54

9,
43

2
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

7,
61

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
6,

61
2

$ 
   

   
  

54
9,

43
2

$ 
   

   
  

24
2,

82
0

$ 
   

   
  

Ve
ts

 H
al

l S
ou

nd
 S

ys
te

m
B

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

F&
R 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
2

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ad
m

in
 O

ffi
ce

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

2
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
AT

V
2

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ve
ts

 H
al

l R
en

ov
at

io
n

   
  V

et
s H

al
l S

ew
er

 L
in

e
3

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  V

et
s H

al
l E

le
ct

ric
al

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y

3
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  V
et

s H
al

l F
lo

or
in

g
3

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  R

e-
Ro

of
 - 

En
tir

e 
Ve

ts
 H

al
l B

ui
ld

in
g

3
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  V
et

s H
al

l W
at

er
 L

in
e

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  V
et

s H
al

l K
itc

he
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
3

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  V

et
s H

al
l R

es
tr

oo
m

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
3

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
33

9,
43

2
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
5,

02
6

$ 
   

   
  

5,
76

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

49
9,

26
1

$ 
   

   
  

1,
79

9,
43

2
$ 

   
 

34
6,

99
6

$ 
   

   
  

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

Ba
lli

st
ic

 V
es

ts
 fo

r A
ct

iv
e 

Sh
oo

te
r r

es
po

ns
e

B
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

08
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,9

15
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

re
 S

ta
tio

n 
Ro

of
, D

ry
 R

ot
 re

pa
ir/

Ra
in

 G
ut

te
r 

Re
pa

ir/
Pa

in
t 

2
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fi

re
 E

ng
in

e 
- T

yp
e 

1
2

1,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

1,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

Re
pl

ac
e 

ol
d 

re
sc

ue
 b

oa
t w

ith
 R

es
cu

e 
sk

i
2

21
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t G

at
e 

an
d 

Fe
nc

in
g

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

pl
ac

e 
W

at
er

 T
en

de
r (

21
 Y

ea
r o

ld
)

3
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fu

el
 T

an
k 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

3
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fi

re
 S

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

   
  F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Tu

rn
ou

t l
oc

ke
rs

 &
 st

or
ag

e 
ro

om
3

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Sl

ee
pi

ng
 Q

ua
rt

er
s

3
45

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t M

et
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
(A

pp
ar

at
us

   
   

 
Ba

ys
/S

to
ra

ge
/a

nd
 G

ym
 R

el
oc

at
io

n)
3

22
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
Ac

tiv
ity

 to
 D

at
e

58



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

9/
30

/2
02

4)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
Ac

tiv
ity

 to
 D

at
e

35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51

   
  F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Ba

th
ro

om
s R

em
od

el
 

3
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  F
ire

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Bu

ild
in

g
3

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Ki

tc
he

n 
Re

m
od

el
3

70
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
67

3,
00

0
$ 

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
,9

15
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
33

8,
00

0
$ 

   
 

4,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

G
RA

N
D 

TO
TA

L
7,

04
2,

43
2

$ 
   

 
Bu

dg
et

ed
 (B

)
1,

81
4,

43
2

$ 
   

  
Pr

io
rit

y 
1

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

2
2,

85
1,

00
0

$ 
   

  
Pr

io
rit

y 
3

2,
37

7,
00

0
$ 

   
  

To
ta

l
7,

04
2,

43
2

$ 
   

  
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

F3
50

 T
ru

ck
 - 

Re
pl

ac
e 

19
99

 F
15

0 
Tr

uc
k

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

El
ec

tr
ic

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
ha

rg
in

g 
St

at
io

n 
(V

et
s H

al
l)

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

Re
-R

oo
f -

 V
et

s H
al

l A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n 
Ki

tc
he

n 
Ar

ea
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Ty

le
r I

nc
od

e
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
El

ec
tr

ic
 V

eh
ic

le
 C

ha
rg

in
g 

St
at

io
n 

(E
as

t V
ill

ag
e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t)

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

24
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

Ra
di

o 
Sy

st
em

 U
pg

ra
de

 P
ha

se
 2

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

68
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,4

26
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

68
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
 

59



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
9/

30
/2

02
4)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
s i

n 
SS

T 
(E

CM
 1

) I
nf

lu
en

t F
lo

w
 E

qu
al

iza
tio

n
B

3,
79

1,
22

4
$ 

   
   

2,
61

5,
47

0
$ 

   
   

26
8,

30
8

$ 
   

   
  

2,
34

7,
16

2
$ 

   
 

3,
79

1,
22

4
$ 

   
   

1,
44

4,
06

2
$ 

   
 

(E
CM

 2
) I

nf
lu

en
t L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n
B

46
,5

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

14
9)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
14

9)
$ 

   
   

  
46

,5
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,6
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
(E

CM
 3

) M
od

ifi
ed

 L
ud

za
k-

Et
tin

ge
r P

ro
ce

ss
 

U
pg

ra
de

B
2,

41
9,

09
3

$ 
   

   
1,

59
5,

51
9

$ 
   

   
1,

71
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

59
3,

80
7

$ 
   

 
2,

41
9,

09
3

$ 
   

   
82

5,
28

6
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 4

) B
lo

w
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
60

3,
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
35

7,
76

1
$ 

   
   

   
75

,5
62

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

2,
19

9
$ 

   
   

  
60

3,
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
32

1,
13

0
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 5

) R
AS

 a
nd

 W
AS

 P
um

pi
ng

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
1,

29
0,

97
2

$ 
   

   
68

7,
98

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

7,
98

3
$ 

   
   

  
1,

29
0,

97
2

$ 
   

   
60

2,
98

9
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 7

) E
le

ct
ric

al
 U

pg
ra

de
s

B
55

4,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
41

0,
28

7
$ 

   
   

   
10

1,
72

7
$ 

   
   

  
30

8,
56

0
$ 

   
   

  
55

4,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
24

6,
12

7
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 8

) B
ac

ku
p 

Po
w

er
B

92
5,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

54
8,

07
2

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
8,

07
2

$ 
   

   
  

92
5,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

37
7,

33
2

$ 
   

   
  

(E
CM

 9
) S

CA
DA

 S
ys

te
m

B
1,

14
8,

55
7

$ 
   

   
79

5,
70

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

5,
70

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

14
8,

55
7

$ 
   

   
35

2,
85

6
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 1

2)
 S

ew
er

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

B
1,

32
0,

22
2

$ 
   

   
1,

26
5,

71
1

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

26
5,

71
1

$ 
   

 
1,

32
0,

22
2

$ 
   

   
54

,5
11

$ 
   

   
   

 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 (3

W
) I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2
31

8,
20

2
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pa

ds
 fo

r e
le

ct
ric

al
 E

CM
s

2
31

3,
89

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

na
l D

es
ig

n
2

30
8,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ur
at

io
n/

G
en

er
al

 C
on

di
tio

n 
Co

st
s

2
1,

11
7,

90
4

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ef

flu
en

t P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
2

37
4,

58
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sl
ud

ge
 T

hi
ck

en
in

g
2

1,
39

3,
34

1
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
flu

en
t L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
2

2,
11

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
or

m
 D

ra
in

2
13

0,
52

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

m
ol

ish
 O

ld
 T

an
ks

2
56

7,
81

5
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Te

rt
ia

ry
 T

re
at

m
en

t
3

88
9,

43
6

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

19
,6

24
,0

86
$ 

   
8,

26
6,

35
5

$ 
   

   
44

7,
30

9
$ 

   
   

 
7,

81
9,

04
6

$ 
   

 
12

,1
00

,0
00

$ 
   

4,
28

0,
95

4
$ 

   
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
s

N
ew

 p
ol

ym
er

 sk
id

 fo
r s

lu
dg

e 
pr

es
s

B
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Cl
ar

ifi
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

   
  E

as
te

rn
 c

la
rif

ie
r -

 R
ep

la
ce

 d
riv

e 
un

it'
s m

et
al

lic
 

hu
bs

 
2

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
Bl

ow
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2

9,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
PF

AS
 T

re
at

m
en

t (
De

sig
n 

Ph
as

e)
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ca
rg

o 
Bo

x 
fo

r S
to

ra
ge

2
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

  E
as

te
rn

 c
la

rif
ie

r -
 R

ep
la

ce
 c

la
rif

ie
r c

ha
in

, w
ea

r 
sh

oe
s,

 sk
id

 p
la

te
s,

 &
 sp

ro
ck

et
s

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

  W
es

te
rn

 c
la

rif
ie

r -
 R

ep
la

ce
 c

la
rif

ie
r c

ha
in

, w
ea

r 
sh

oe
s,

 sk
id

 p
la

te
s,

 &
 sp

ro
ck

et
s

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

60



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
9/

30
/2

02
4)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64

Co
ve

r f
or

 S
he

lte
rin

g 
of

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t @

 P
la

nt
 

2
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Va

n 
G

or
do

n 
Ho

us
e 

De
m

ol
iti

on
 

3
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

du
nd

an
t B

lo
w

er
 fo

r P
la

nt
3

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
al

kw
ay

 G
ra

tin
g 

on
 D

ig
es

te
r T

an
ks

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Su
bt

ot
al

71
3,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 P
ro

je
ct

s
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fo

r g
ra

vi
ty

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t f

or
 li

ft
 st

at
io

n 
B-

1
B

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B-
1 

(B
ur

to
n 

Dr
 a

t T
in

 C
ity

)
   

  C
on

ve
rt

 to
 g

ra
vi

ty
 fl

ow
2

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

  
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ft
 S

ta
tio

n 
B-

3 
(G

re
en

 S
t./

W
. L

od
ge

 H
ill

)
   

  N
ew

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
an

el
B

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, M
CC

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g
2

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A 
(N

ot
tin

gh
am

 &
 L

ei
gh

to
n/

Pa
rk

 H
ill

)

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, M
CC

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g,
 

Co
nt

ro
l P

an
el

 a
t G

ra
de

 E
le

va
tio

n
2

49
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A-
1 

(S
he

rw
oo

d 
&

 H
ar

ve
y/

M
ar

in
e 

Te
rr

ac
e)

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g
2

26
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B 
- (

SR
 C

re
ek

/B
eh

in
d 

Pa
rk

 H
ill

) 
   

  N
ew

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
an

el
, G

en
er

at
or

, W
et

 W
el

l, 
Su

bm
er

sib
le

 P
um

ps
, a

nd
 V

al
ve

 V
au

lt
2

43
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B-
2 

(W
oo

d 
Dr

./
E.

 L
od

ge
 H

ill
)

   
  N

ew
 C

on
tr

ol
 P

an
el

 a
t G

ra
de

 E
le

va
tio

n
2

42
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

8
   

  R
ep

la
ce

 P
um

ps
2

95
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ph
as

ed
 M

an
ho

le
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
2

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
ew

 g
en

er
at

or
s a

t L
S 

4,
 8

2
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

sh
 c

am
er

a
2

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

of
tw

ar
e

2
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
3,

84
1,

93
8

$ 
   

   
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

 
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

61



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
9/

30
/2

02
4)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

65 66 68 70 71 72 73 74 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
an

d 
Co

m
pu

te
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

B
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
EV

 T
ru

ck
B

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,8

57
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,8

57
$ 

   
   

   
 

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L

24
,2

59
,3

24
$ 

   

 
Bu

dg
et

ed
 (B

)
12

,4
69

,9
38

$ 
   

 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2
10

,4
29

,9
50

$ 
   

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3

1,
35

9,
43

6
$ 

   
   

To
ta

l
24

,2
59

,3
24

$ 
   

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 
Cu

rr
en

t F
Y 

Bu
dg

et
FY

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Re
pl

ac
e 

F1
50

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

Pe
ar

po
in

t o
r e

qu
al

 T
V 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
ca

m
er

a 
 

(r
em

ov
ed

 c
os

t f
ro

m
 m

id
 y

ea
r t

ot
al

 to
 m

ee
t 

re
du

ce
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e,

 1
1/

20
/2

01
8.

)
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
F-

35
0 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Tr
uc

k 
w

ith
 C

ra
ne

 B
od

y
57

,0
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
Va

ct
or

 tr
uc

k 
- r

ep
la

ce
 w

ith
 n

ew
 $

43
0K

 tr
uc

k 
th

at
 

m
ee

ts
 e

m
ss

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 (7
 y

r l
oa

n 
@

 4
.5

%
)

51
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

ac
k 

Tr
uc

k 
(F

-1
50

)
24

,1
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
In

flu
en

t s
cr

ee
n,

 su
pp

or
t p

la
tf

or
m

 d
es

ig
n,

 &
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

16
4,

50
9

$ 
   

   
   

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A-
1 

M
CC

, S
CA

DA
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ea

st
er

n 
cl

ar
ifi

er
 - 

Re
pl

ac
e 

ch
ai

n 
dr

iv
e

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,5

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 1
99

9 
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 L
oa

de
r a

nd
 

Ba
ck

ho
e 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
70

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

70
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 6
9,

05
4 

Re
pl

ac
e 

Va
n 

- T
ra

ns
po

rt
 o

f S
ew

er
 V

id
eo

 C
am

er
a 

Sy
st

em
55

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
52

,3
92

$ 
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t G
ra

de
 A

ud
it 

(3
0%

 D
es

ig
n 

fo
r a

ll 
EC

M
s)

52
8,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

Ef
flu

en
t L

in
e 

-  
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,1
07

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

07
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,1

07
$ 

   
   

   
 

Po
rt

ab
le

 G
en

er
at

or
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

26
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

 

62



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
at

er
 C

IP
 (F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

9/
30

/2
02

4)

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ad
va

nc
ed

 M
et

er
in

g 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 (A
M

I)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  M
et

er
 In

st
al

l
B

52
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
4,

37
6

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
4,

37
6

$ 
   

   
  

52
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

42
,1

24
$ 

   
   

   
 

   
  R

eg
ist

er
s

B
68

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

0,
57

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

11
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

42
9,

46
1

$ 
   

   
  

68
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

25
0,

53
9

$ 
   

   
  

   
  M

et
er

 L
id

s
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
n 

Si
m

eo
n 

W
el

l F
ie

ld
 T

ra
ns

m
iss

io
n 

M
ai

n 
at

 S
ta

te
 

Pa
rk

 W
et

la
nd

s
   

  D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

Pe
rm

itt
in

g
B

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
2,

32
2

$ 
   

   
  

3,
57

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
52

8,
74

6
$ 

   
   

  
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
71

,2
54

$ 
   

   
   

 
Pi

ne
y 

W
ay

 E
ro

sio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l -

 D
es

ig
n,

 P
er

m
itt

in
g 

an
d 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
B

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Co
ve

r f
or

 S
he

lte
rin

g 
of

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t @

 P
la

nt
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
od

ul
ar

 O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

@
 P

la
nt

B
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

m
ot

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Le
ad

 a
nd

 C
op

pe
r S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
B

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

So
ur

ce
 W

at
er

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

B
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Di

st
ric

t M
et

er
ed

 A
re

as
 (P

ha
se

d 
- D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Pe

rm
itt

in
g,

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
co

st
 T

BD
)

2
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ca

th
od

ic
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
SR

3 
&

 4
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

SS
2,

 S
S3

, S
R4

 T
ra

ns
du

ce
rs

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
W

el
l s

ite
 p

um
p 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

3
53

2,
14

1
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
U

pg
ra

di
ng

 u
nd

er
siz

ed
 w

at
er

 m
ai

ns
3

13
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Va
ul

t u
pg

ra
de

s (
Ro

de
o 

Gr
ou

nd
s,

 C
ha

rin
g,

 a
nd

 
W

in
ds

or
)

3
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

m
o 

Va
n 

Go
rd

on
 H

ou
se

 (W
at

er
 P

or
tio

n)
3

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

SS
3 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Po

w
er

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pi

ne
 K

no
lls

 F
en

ce
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pi
ne

y 
W

ay
 G

eo
 R

ep
or

t
3

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pi
ne

 K
no

lls
 - 

Iv
a 

Co
ur

t z
on

e 
1 

pi
pe

lin
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n
3

16
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
19

3,
64

1
$ 

   
 

1,
50

6,
50

0
$ 

   
 

4,
69

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
48

8,
43

5
$ 

   
 

3,
72

6,
50

0
$ 

   
 

36
3,

91
7

$ 
   

   
  

Ta
nk

 &
 B

oo
st

er
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

Ro
de

o 
Gr

ou
nd

s P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Ge

ne
ra

to
r &

 A
TS

B
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

63



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 59 61 62 63

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t T
an

k 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n

B
83

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

2,
51

7
$ 

   
   

  
64

,4
07

$ 
   

   
   

 
68

8,
11

0
$ 

   
   

  
83

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
14

4,
89

0
$ 

   
   

  
St

ua
rt

 S
tr

ee
t S

ta
tio

n 
Ro

of
B

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

el
l F

ie
ld

 G
at

e
B

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Le
im

er
t F

en
ce

B
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

n 
Si

m
eo

n 
W

el
l 2

 P
ul

l a
nd

 S
ub

m
er

sa
bl

e
B

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

SR
 3

 R
eh

ab
B

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
an

d 
Co

m
pu

te
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

B
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ro

de
o 

Gr
ou

nd
s P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

1
3,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
SR

 4
 G

en
er

at
or

2
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
SR

4 
AT

S
2

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t 3
 A

na
ly

tic
 O

ff 
Gr

id
 P

ow
er

2
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
St

or
ag

e 
Sh

ed
 Y

ar
d

2
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Le

im
er

t T
an

k 
Re

se
rv

e
3

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Th
ird

 S
tu

ar
t S

tr
ee

t T
an

k 
In

st
al

la
tio

n
3

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 L
ei

m
er

t B
oo

st
er

 P
um

p 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
3

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

6,
56

3,
00

0
$ 

   
 

1,
22

7,
51

7
$ 

   
 

65
,1

07
$ 

   
   

   
 

85
2,

41
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
30

8,
00

0
$ 

   
 

14
5,

59
0

$ 
   

   
  

Ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 T
ra

ile
r-

M
ou

nt
ed

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Va
c 

Tr
ai

le
r R

es
er

ve
3

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
ac

to
r R

es
er

ve
3

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Du
m

p 
tr

ai
le

r f
or

 st
or

in
g 

an
d 

ha
ul

in
g 

sp
oi

ls 
fr

om
 

ro
ad

 re
pa

irs
3

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
uc

k 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

11
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
og

ra
m

s a
nd

 P
la

ns
Hy

dr
au

lic
 S

ys
te

m
 M

od
el

 U
pd

at
e

3
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
W

at
er

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

Am
en

dm
en

t 
3

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Da
ta

ba
se

 fo
r w

at
er

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
/t

ra
ck

in
g 

w
ith

 p
ar

ce
l l

in
ks

 &
 A

PN
 fi

le
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

14
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
RA

N
D 

TO
TA

L
10

,0
16

,6
41

$ 
  

2,
25

5,
06

3
$ 

   
 

69
,8

01
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
23

6,
99

8
$ 

   
 

4,
47

5,
06

3
$ 

   
 

50
9,

50
7

$ 
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
ed

 (B
)

3,
22

4,
50

0
$ 

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
To

ta
l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
To

ta
l

40
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

64



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

64 65 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
To

ta
l

6,
38

7,
14

1
$ 

   
  

To
ta

l
10

,0
16

,6
41

$ 
  

W
RF

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

22
/2

3 
Re

vi
se

d 
10

/5
/2

2)

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Pe
rm

itt
in

g 
&

 P
la

nn
in

g
Gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 m

od
el

in
g 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
fo

r C
DP

 
(In

st
re

am
 F

lo
w

 S
tu

dy
)

B
48

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
27

,9
69

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,9
69

$ 
   

   
   

 
48

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

,0
31

$ 
   

   
   

 
EI

R 
co

ns
ul

tin
g 

(fo
llo

w
 u

p 
ag

en
cy

 d
isc

us
sio

ns
 to

 
su

pp
or

t  
th

e 
W

RF
's 

Re
gu

la
r C

DP
)

B
26

,6
90

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
96

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,6
90

$ 
   

   
   

 
24

,7
28

$ 
   

   
   

 
Se

ct
io

n 
7 

ES
A 

co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 a

nn
ua

l A
M

P 
re

po
rt

, &
 

AM
P 

up
da

te
O

N
 H

O
LD

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

17
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
  

12
6,

83
5

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
6,

83
5

$ 
   

   
  

17
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
  

44
,7

59
$ 

   
   

   
 

In
te

rim
, s

ho
rt

-t
er

m
 S

W
F 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

Br
in

e 
Ta

nk
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 C
on

ta
in

m
en

t, 
Gr

ad
in

g,
 R

oc
k

2
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

bt
ot

al
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

va
nc

ed
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 
U

pd
at

e 
Ch

em
ic

al
 P

um
ps

B
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
U

V 
Bu

lb
s

B
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
U

V 
Ba

lla
st

s
B

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Gr
ad

e 
W

RF
 R

oa
d

3
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
M

em
br

an
e 

an
d 

Fi
lte

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
(a

nn
ua

l c
os

t t
o 

bu
ild

 re
se

rv
es

)
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
pl

ac
e 

CI
P 

Ta
nk

 (l
ea

ki
ng

)
3

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
pl

ac
e 

ch
em

ic
al

 st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 (l
ea

ki
ng

)
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
isc

el
an

eo
us

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n 

/ m
on

ito
rin

g 
up

gr
ad

es
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

27
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

Fu
tu

re
 p

er
m

an
en

t m
od

s a
t W

RF
 fo

r t
ra

ile
r f

ill
 

st
at

io
n 

[t
ra

ns
fe

r t
an

ks
, p

ip
in

g,
 &

 sp
ill

 
co

nt
ra

in
m

en
t/

lo
ad

in
g 

pa
d]

B
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

65



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

95 96 97 98 99 10
0

10
2

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

11
0

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

Co
ns

ut
lin

g 
as

sis
ta

nc
e 

fo
r c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

w
ith

 A
rm

y 
Co

rp
s o

n 
W

RD
A 

gr
an

t (
m

ee
tin

gs
, r

ed
ef

in
e 

w
or

k 
pl

an
, &

 u
pd

at
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 w
or

k)
2

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

AW
TP

 p
ul

l-b
ar

n 
st

yl
e 

co
ve

rs
 fo

r o
ut

do
or

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
an

el
s (

1,
2)

2
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

m
s,

 H
ac

h 
W

IM
S,

 o
r c

us
to

m
 p

ro
gr

am
m

er
 fo

r 
lo

gg
in

g/
re

po
rt

in
g 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
an

d 
ta

bl
et

s
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 re

m
ot

e 
se

ns
in

g 
in

st
ru

m
en

ta
tio

n 
at

 
SS

 c
re

ek
 (n

ee
ds

 R
O

E 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 S

ta
te

 P
ar

ks
)

3
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
So

la
r A

rr
ay

 S
ys

te
m

3
37

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

bt
ot

al
70

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

G
RA

N
D 

TO
TA

L
1,

16
6,

59
4

$ 
   

 

Bu
dg

et
ed

 (B
)

56
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
To

ta
l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
To

ta
l

11
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
To

ta
l

49
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

To
ta

l
1,

16
6,

59
4

$ 
   

  

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Fi
lte

rs
 / 

m
em

br
an

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 
re

se
rv

es
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

Sh
or

t-
te

rm
 fl

oo
d 

da
m

ag
e 

m
iti

ga
tio

n
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
Ha

ul
in

g 
of

 la
st

 1
8"

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 c
le

an
in

g 
im

po
un

dm
en

t
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
U

rb
an

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
- C

DP
 P

or
tio

n
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
Gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 m

od
el

in
g/

pi
ez

om
et

er
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n/

m
on

ito
rin

g
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
SS

2 
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 P
an

el
 U

pg
ra

de
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

Sa
nt

a 
Ro

sa
 W

el
l #

4 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Sa

n 
Si

m
ei

on
 W

el
l 3

 P
um

p 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,5
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
(5

,5
35

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
,5

35
$ 

   
   

   
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pa
ir 

- M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
(B

ud
ge

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t)

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

14
7,

32
7

$ 
   

   
  

15
2,

67
3

$ 
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

14
7,

32
7

$ 
   

   
  

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 2

00
5 

F-
15

0 
Tr

uc
k 

w
ith

 F
-2

50
 

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

53
,6

13
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
38

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
55

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
53

,6
13

$ 
   

   
   

 

66



C
am

b
ri

a 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

is
tr

ic
t

D
eb

t 
Li

st
in

g

9
/3

0
/2

0
2

4

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

N
am

e
Ye

ar
 in

 T
er

m
D

eb
t

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

In
te

re
st

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

o
f 

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

4

Fi
re

2
 o

f 
5

C
h

ev
y 

Ta
h

o
e 

an
d

 U
p

lif
t

1
5

,5
9

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,8
3

2
   

   
   

   
7

3
,7

2
3

   
   

   
   

W
at

e
r 

R
e

cl
em

at
io

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
1

 o
f 

5
W

at
e

r 
M

et
er

 P
ro

je
ct

1
2

5
,4

5
0

   
   

   
   

  
3

4
,2

7
9

   
   

   
 

6
8

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
 

W
at

e
r 

R
e

cl
em

at
io

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
1

1
 o

f 
2

0
W

R
F 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

4
3

4
,5

9
5

   
   

   
   

  
2

2
4

,8
3

0
   

   
  

5
,5

7
7

,8
5

7
   

   
 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 
2

 o
f 

3
0

SS
T 

P
ro

je
ct

s
1

5
5

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

5
9

1
,1

0
0

   
   

  
1

2
,1

7
5

,0
0

0
   

 

67



Pr
io

r Y
ea

r 
Ac

tiv
ity

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Ac

tiv
ity

 to
 D

at
e

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

R
ev

en
ue

3,
83

3,
64

6
   

   
  

4,
27

9,
24

3
   

   
   

  
7,

82
0,

75
7

   
   

   
  

Ex
pe

ns
e

1,
17

5,
75

3
   

   
  

1,
44

4,
06

1
   

   
   

  
2,

34
7,

16
3

   
   

   
  

56
,6

62
   

   
   

   
  

56
,6

62
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
15

0)
   

   
   

   
   

82
3,

57
4

   
   

   
  

82
3,

57
4

   
   

   
   

   
1,

59
5,

51
9

   
   

   
  

24
5,

56
8

   
   

   
  

32
1,

13
0

   
   

   
   

   
28

2,
19

9
   

   
   

   
   

60
2,

98
9

   
   

   
  

60
2,

98
9

   
   

   
   

   
68

7,
98

3
   

   
   

   
   

14
4,

40
0

   
   

   
  

24
6,

12
7

   
   

   
   

   
30

8,
56

0
   

   
   

   
   

37
7,

33
2

   
   

   
  

37
7,

33
2

   
   

   
   

   
54

8,
07

2
   

   
   

   
   

35
2,

85
7

   
   

   
  

35
2,

85
7

   
   

   
   

   
79

5,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

54
,5

11
   

   
   

   
  

54
,5

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

26
5,

71
1

   
   

   
  

3,
83

3,
64

6
   

   
  

4,
27

9,
24

3
   

   
   

  
7,

82
0,

75
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
-6

17
09

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 1

2 
IM

PV
 T

O
 W

W
 L

IF
T 

ST
AT

IO
N

S
1,

32
0,

22
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
12

,1
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
44

5,
59

7
   

   
   

   

12
-6

17
08

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 9

 S
CA

DA
 S

YS
TE

M
 U

PG
RA

DE
1,

14
8,

55
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

12
-6

17
06

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 7

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L 

IM
PV

 S
ER

VI
CE

 P
AN

EL
55

4,
68

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
1,

72
7

   
   

   
   

12
-6

17
07

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 8

 G
EN

ER
AT

O
R 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

92
5,

40
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

12
-6

17
04

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 4

 B
LO

W
ER

 R
EP

LA
CE

M
EN

T
60

3,
32

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
,5

62
   

   
   

   
  

12
-6

17
05

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 5

 R
AS

 &
 W

AS
 IM

PV
1,

29
0,

97
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
-6

17
03

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 3

 M
LW

 A
ER

AT
IO

N
 B

AS
IN

 U
PG

RD
2,

41
9,

09
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
-6

17
02

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 2

 IN
FL

U
EN

T 
LI

FT
 S

TN
 IM

PV
46

,5
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fu
nd

: 1
2 

- W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 F
U

N
D

12
-6

17
01

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 1

 F
LO

W
 E

Q
U

AL
 IM

PV
3,

79
1,

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
8,

30
8

   
   

   
   

12
-4

39
80

-1
2

LO
AN

 P
RO

CE
ED

S 
- W

W
 C

O
P 

20
22

A 
BO

N
DS

12
,1

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

44
5,

59
7

   
   

   
   

Cu
rr

en
t 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

68



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Finance Committee                AGENDA NO. 4.B. 
       
FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager 
  Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager    
___________________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date: October 22, 2024   Subject: Discussion and Consideration of Proposed  
        Funding Framework for Skatepark  
        Maintenance                                                                
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and consider the proposed funding framework for 
skatepark maintenance.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Background: 
The Cambria Skatepark project has been a coordinated effort with the Cambria Community Council, 
Skate Cambria, and provides a valuable recreational resource for the community. As with any public 
facility, regular maintenance is essential to ensure safety, functionality, and longevity. The Cambria 
Community Services District (CCSD) has been responsible for coordinating the skatepark with the 
Cambria Community Council and Skate Cambria, which contributes volunteer efforts and additional 
resources. 
 
The current MOU between CCSD and the Cambria Community Council outlines the need for 
maintenance funds but does not include provisions for monitoring actual long-term costs. A more 
structured approach to funding maintenance needs has been developed to ensure that the skatepark 
remains adequately maintained without placing undue strain on the District’s budget. 
 
Analysis: 
The Skatepark Maintenance Funding Framework is designed to monitor and evaluate the costs 
associated with the upkeep of the skatepark over a 5-year period. This framework allows CCSD to 
assess whether the current funding mechanisms are sufficient or if additional support from the Cambria 
Community Council or other sources is necessary. The key components of the framework include: 
 

• Annual Reporting 
CCSD staff will track and report actual maintenance expenditures for the skatepark annually. 
This includes costs associated with routine cleaning, repairs, safety inspections, and any major 
refurbishments required during the year. 

• 5-Year Monitoring Period 
Over a five-year period, CCSD will compile and analyze maintenance costs to determine the 
district's overall financial impact. The monitoring will allow for the identification of trends in 
expenditures and any potential for cost savings or increases. 

• Cost Reassessment 
At the end of the 5-year period, CCSD will reassess the overall cost of maintaining the skatepark. 
If it is determined that the current funding structure does not adequately cover these costs, the 
district will consider reopening the MOU with the Cambria Community Council to explore 
options for additional financial support, adjustments in responsibilities, or other funding 
strategies. 
 
 

69



• Potential MOU Revisions 
If funding needs are unmet, staff will recommend reopening the MOU with the Cambria 
Community Council to negotiate adjustments to the existing agreement. This may include 
increased financial contributions from Skate Cambria and the Cambria Community Council, 
fundraising efforts, or other collaborative initiatives to meet maintenance needs. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact of the proposed 5-year monitoring framework will be limited to staff time for tracking 
and reporting maintenance expenses. However, if the analysis at the end of the monitoring period 
reveals that maintenance costs exceed the available funding, CCSD may need to explore additional 
funding sources or adjustments to the MOU with Cambria Community Council to prevent budgetary 
shortfalls. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
The proposed Skatepark Maintenance Funding Framework provides a proactive approach to monitoring 
the financial sustainability of the skatepark’s maintenance needs. By instituting a 5-year period for 
evaluating actual costs and including a provision for revisiting the MOU with the Cambria Community 
Council, CCSD can ensure that the skatepark remains a safe and well-maintained community asset 
without creating unforeseen financial burdens. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Finance Committee approve the Skatepark Maintenance Funding Framework 
and recommend implementing the 5-year monitoring of skatepark expenditures to the Board of 
Directors. Upon completion of the monitoring period, staff will return to the Board with findings and 
recommendations regarding any necessary adjustments to the MOU with Cambria Community Council. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  March 28, 2022 Memorandum of Understanding Skatepark Funding 
  May 11, 2023 Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding Skatepark Funding 
   

70



 

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

SKATEPARK FUNDING 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made this _28th _ day of _March___, 

2022 by and between the Cambria Community Services District (the “District”), a 

California special district, and the Cambria Community Council (the “Council”), a nonprofit 

501(c)3 organization, collectively referred to herein as the “Parties.” 

 WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the District has a public works project underway to design and develop a 

new skatepark for the community (the “Skatepark,” “Skatepark Project” or “Project”) and 

contracted with the firm Spohn Ranch to create a conceptual design for the Skatepark; 

and 

WHEREAS, a local community group, Skate Cambria, has been formed with the mission 

of raising the funds necessary to build the new Skatepark as a modern concrete facility 

that will last for generations of skaters to come; and 

WHEREAS, based upon Spohn Ranch’s conceptual design, the estimated cost for  the 

Skatepark Project is currently $661,000. On December 9, 2021 the District Board of 

Directors reaffirmed its commitment to the Skatepark Project and voted to allocate 

$178,000 in funding. Skate Cambria has committed to raising the additional funding 

needed, so that the Skatepark Project can move forward and be constructed; and   

WHEREAS, since Skate Cambria is an unincorporated association, the Cambria 

Community Council, which is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization, is acting as the entity 

managing the donations for the Skatepark Project; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Council’s relationship with Skate Cambria, and with Skate 

Cambria’s concurrence, the District and the Council desire to enter into this Memorandum 

of Understanding to set forth the manner in which the funds raised for the Skatepark 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8B920F8A-5B50-4616-BCC4-296F70BFFC64

71



 

2 
 

Project will be disbursed by the Council to the District as the various phases, which 

include design, permitting, bidding and construction, and operation and maintenance, are 

undertaken. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth 

herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as 

follows: 

1. UNDERSTANDING OF SKATE CAMBRIA AND THE PARTIES REGARDING 
FUNDING, OWNERSHIP AND OPERATION. The parties hereby expressly acknowledge 

the following underlying facts and understandings regarding the Skatepark Project: 

a. Skate Cambria, by and through its representatives, has indicated that while 

it has a commitment to raise the funds necessary for the design, permitting, construction, 

and operation and maintenance of the Skatepark, it is not otherwise going to become a 

formal legal entity. Its only role is fundraising and providing observations and input to the 

District for the Skatepark Project. Otherwise, it has acknowledged that the Skatepark 

Project will be constructed by the District on District property, and the District has the 

ultimate authority regarding its design, construction, operation, and maintenance. 

b. Other than the $178,000 that has been committed to the Skatepark Project 

by the District, and the funds raised by Skate Cambria, as administered by the Council, 

there are no other funding sources currently available for the Skatepark Project. 

c. The representatives of Skate Cambria have agreed that the costs of the 

design and permitting phases of the Skatepark Project shall be shared equally between 

the funds committed by the District and the funds raised by Skate Cambria.  Skate 

Cambria also understands that the bidding and construction phase of the Skatepark 

Project is contingent upon, and will not commence until, all of the funds necessary to 

construct the Project have been raised and have been deposited with the Council. This 

shall include funds sufficient to create a reserve fund for operation, maintenance and 

repair of the Skatepark, in an amount determined by the District’s Board of Directors, as 

recommended by District staff.  The reserve funds may be held by the District or the 

Council, allowing for agreements to meet the needs of the determined reserves. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8B920F8A-5B50-4616-BCC4-296F70BFFC64

72



 

3 
 

2. DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS TO DISTRICT: DESIGN, PERMITTING AND 
CONSTRUCTION PHASES.   

Design Phase: the District will seek proposals for the preparation of construction 

documents for the Project, which include costs related to structural and civil engineering. 

The estimated cost by Spohn Ranch for this phase is approximately $51,000; however, 

the actual cost may be different once proposals have been solicited and received. Once 

actual costs have been determined, the Council shall transfer and deposit 50% of the cost 

with the District. 

Permitting Phase: The Skatepark Project will require discretionary permitting 

approval by San Luis Obispo County (“County”), which will require additional studies and 

site evaluation, as well as environmental review. Although Spohn Ranch’s estimate for 

permitting and inspections is $15,000, it is unknown how much additional costs will be 

incurred for additional studies, site evaluations and environmental review. Initially, the 

Council will transfer and deposit 50% of the permit fee costs, as determined by the 

County, with the District. Upon any determination that additional studies or site 

evaluations are required, the District shall notify the Council of the cost for such studies 

or site evaluations and Council shall thereupon transfer and deposit 50% of the costs with 

the District.   

Bidding and Construction Phase:  As set forth in Section 1 above, the bidding and 

construction phase of the Skatepark Project is contingent upon, and will not commence 

until, all of the funds necessary to construct the Project have been raised and have been 

deposited with the District. Once the required permits have been secured from the 

County, the District will follow public project bidding requirements as required by law. Prior 

to the District seeking bids, the Council shall transfer and deposit the full amount of the 

engineer’s final cost estimate  to construct the Skatepark Project, including necessary 

construction reserves, with the District. After bids have been received and a low bidder 

determined, as provided by law, the District shall inform the Council of the actual 

construction cost and if the bids are higher than the amount of the engineer’s estimate, 

any additional amounts necessary to award the construction contract and proceed with 

the Project shall be deposited by the Council with the District. If, during the course of 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8B920F8A-5B50-4616-BCC4-296F70BFFC64

73



 

4 
 

construction, changes are required that increase the cost of construction of the Project, 

the District will notify the Council of the additional funds necessary, and the Council will 

transfer and deposit the additional funds with the District. 

In addition, as set forth in Section 1, prior to putting the Project out to bid, there shall be 

funds sufficient to create a reserve fund for operation, maintenance and repair of the 

Skatepark, in an amount to be determined by the District’s Board of Directors.  These 

funds may be held by the District or the Council, allowing for agreements to meet the 

needs of the determined reserves. 

As set forth in Section 1.b. above, the District’s total commitment to the Project is 

$178,000.  In addition, the District will provide in-kind services needed to bring the project 

to completion, including the services of the District Engineer and the District Counsel. 

Therefore, if any additional costs are incurred to fund any phases of the Project, payment 

for such costs will be provided by the Council from the funds raised by Skate Cambria. 

At the end of each of the above phases of the Project, the District will provide to the 

Council an accounting of all monies spent to-date and a determination of the estimated 

funding needed to complete the next phase.  

3. AMENDMENT. This MOU may be amended by the mutual consent of the Parties 

if such amendment is in written form and executed by the Council and by the District. 

4. ENTIRE MOU. This MOU supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral 

or in writing, between and of the parties herein with respect to the subject matter hereof 

and contains all the agreements between the Parties with respect to such matter. Each 

party acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, 

oral or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone acting on behalf of any party, 

which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement or promise not 

contained in this MOU shall be valid or binding. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this MOU to be executed the 

day and year first above written. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8B920F8A-5B50-4616-BCC4-296F70BFFC64

74



 

5 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES CAMBRIA COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 
 
By:__________________________  
Donn Howell, President of the Board of 
Directors 
 

 
 
By:____________________________ 
Dick Clark, President of the Board of 
Directors 

ATTEST:     
       
____________________________  
Ossana Terterian, Board Secretary 
 

 

Approved As To Form: 
 
_____________________________ 
Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8B920F8A-5B50-4616-BCC4-296F70BFFC64

75



 

 

 

AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

SKATEPARK FUNDING 

 

This Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding (“Amendment”) is made this 11th day 

of May, 2023 by and between the Cambria Community Services District (the “District”), a 

California special district, and the Cambria Community Council (the “Council”), a nonprofit 

501(c)3 organization, collectively referred to herein as the “Parties.” 

 WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the District has a public works project underway to design and develop a 

new skatepark for the community (the “Skatepark,” “Skatepark Project” or “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Council is acting as the entity managing the donations for the Skatepark 

Project; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the Council entered into a Memorandum of Understanding 

(“MOU”) on March 28, 2022 to set forth the manner in which the funds raised for the 

Skatepark Project will be disbursed by the Council to the District as the various phases, 

which include design, permitting, bidding and construction, and operation and 

maintenance, are undertaken; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Council desire to amend the MOU to address issues related 

to potential grant funding for the Project.   

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth 

herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as 

follows: 

1. Section 1.c. of the MOU is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

The representatives of Skate Cambria have agreed that the costs of the 

design and permitting phases of the Skatepark Project shall be shared 

equally between the funds committed by the District (until they are 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8192F17B-DB68-4B79-BE4E-B9E123C50A4C

76



 

2 
 

exhausted) and the funds raised by Skate Cambria. Skate Cambria also 

understands that the bidding and construction phase of the Skatepark 

Project is contingent upon, and will not commence until, all of the funds 

necessary to construct the Project have been raised and have been 

deposited with the Council. This shall include funds sufficient to create 

a reserve fund for operation and maintenance of the Skatepark, in an 

amount determined by the District’s Board of Directors, as 

recommended by District staff. The reserve funds may be held by the 

District or the Council, allowing for agreements to meet the needs of the 

determined reserves. Should the District apply for and obtain grant 

funding for the Skatepark Project, as determined by the District Board of 

Directors, said grant funds shall be used to develop the Project, 

consistent with the grant terms and conditions. If the grant requires 

matching funds from the District, those funds may be appropriated from 

either Skate Cambria funds transferred and deposited with the District 

by the Council or from any remaining unexpended District funds 

previously committed to the Project or a combination of both, as 

determined by the District Board of Directors. 

2. All other provisions of the MOU shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this MOU to be executed the 

day and year first above written. 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES CAMBRIA COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 
 
By:__________________________  
Karen Dean, President of the Board of 
Directors 
 

 
 
By:____________________________ 
Dick Clark, President of the Board of 
Directors 

ATTEST:     
       
____________________________  
Haley Dodson, Administrative Manager 
 

 

Approved As To Form:  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8192F17B-DB68-4B79-BE4E-B9E123C50A4C

77



 

3 
 

 
_____________________________ 
Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8192F17B-DB68-4B79-BE4E-B9E123C50A4C

78


	Finance Committee Agenda
	Item 3.A - 3A - Att 01.pdf
	Item 4.A - 4A - SR.pdf
	Item 4.A - 4A - Att 01.pdf
	Item 4.B - 4B - SR (MM).pdf
	Item 4.B - MOU with Community Council - Amended at board meeting TC Apprvd (executed).pdf
	Item 4.B - Amendment to MOU with Cambria Community Council (executed).pdf

		2022-03-29T16:13:16-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com


		2023-05-12T09:42:24-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




